
AVALON GROVES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Advanced Meeting Package 

Regular Meeting 

Date/Time: 

Thursday 

September 28, 2023 
1:00 p.m. 

Location: 

Serenoa Club Amenity Center 

17555 Sawgrass Bay Blvd., 

Clermont, FL 34714 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 

considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 



Avalon Groves 

Community Development District 
c/o Vesta District Services 

250 International Parkway, Suite 208 

Lake Mary, FL  32746 

321-263-0132 x742

Board of Supervisors  

Avalon Groves Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Avalon Groves Community Development 

District is scheduled for Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. at Serenoa Club Amenity 

Center – 17555 Sawgrass Bay Blvd., Clermont, FL 34714. 

The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 

your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 

Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact the District Manager at (321) 263-
0132 X 742 or kdarin@vestadpropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Kyle Darin 
Kyle Darin 
District Manager 

Cc: Attorney  

Engineer 

District Records 

mailto:kdarin@vestadpropertyservices.com


Page 1 of 2 

DRAFT Revised 9/27/2023 Denotes Return to Agenda Link: 

AVALON GROVES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Meeting Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 

Time: 1:00 p.m. Click Here to Join the Meeting Online 

Location: Serenoa Club Amenity Center Dial-in Number: 1-904-348-0776 

17555 Sawgrass Bay Blvd., Phone Conference ID: 862 156 243# 

Clermont, FL  34714 (Mute/Unmute: *6) 

Agenda 
The full draft agenda packet will be posted to the CDD website under Meeting Documents 

when it becomes available, or it may be requested no earlier than 7 days prior to the meeting date 

by emailing sconley@vestapropertyservices.com 

I. Roll Call

II. Audience Comments – Agenda Items (Limited to 3 minutes per individual for non-agenda items)

III. Staff Reports

A. District Counsel – Jere Earlywine, Kutak Rock

1. Consideration of Acquisition of Edgemont Improvements (D.R.

Horton)

Exhibit 1 

a. Acquisition Request Letter

b. Corporate Declaration Regarding Costs Paid

c. Project Engineer’s Certificate

d. District Engineer’s Certificate

e. Contractor Acknowledgment and Release

f. Professional Acknowledgment and Release

g. Bill of Sale and Limited Assignment

h. Bill of Sale (Lake County)

i. Special Warranty Deed

j. Requisition #1

2. District Engineer’s Inspection Reports Exhibit 2 

a. Edgemont Acquisition Review

b. Area 4 Review

3. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2023-17, Authorizing

Requisitions 3 and 4 From Series 2021 Bonds

Exhibit 3 

B. District Engineer – Greg Woodcock, Stantec

1. Consideration and Acceptance of Ownership/Maintenance Map Exhibit 4 

l

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzE1NjFmMjYtZWZiZC00NDcwLTliNjItZTBiNTczYzZhMmFj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%228af87444-20b6-4d0d-8eb0-34a4747a03fd%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b972186f-9719-4b44-bdb6-31b88894beeb%22%7d
https://www.avalongrovescdd.org/documents


AVALON GROVES September 28, 2023 Agenda 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Page 2 of 2 
 

DRAFT Revised 9/27/2023   Denotes Return to Agenda Link: 

III. Staff Reports (Continued)  

A. District Manager – Kyle Darin, Vesta District Services  

1. Field Report – Vesta District Services Exhibit 5 

2. Aquatic Maintenance Report – Steadfast Environmental Exhibit 6 

a. Consideration and Approval of Aquatic Maintenance 

Addendum 

Exhibit 7 

3. Landscape Maintenance Report – Dana Bryant, Yellowstone  

B. Serenoa POA Amenity Manager – Zayriliann Lorenzo, Evergreen Lifestyles Management  

C. Palms at Serenoa HOA Amenity Manager – Shannon Bernard, Leland Management  

II. Business Matters   

A. Consideration of Bi-Annual Fence/Monument and Sidewalk (Goldcrest 

Loop to Pond 28) Cleaning Proposals – Previously Presented 

Exhibit 8 

1. DE Pressure Washing - $3,575.00  

2. Fireman Tom - $3,148.60  

3. Squeegee Squad - $3,500.00  

4. Unashamed Pressure Washing - $4,800.00  

B. Discussion on Adding Signage to Identify Villages  

C. Consideration of Resolution 2023-18, Amending the FY 2024 Meeting 

Schedule 

Exhibit 9 

III. Consent Agenda  

A. Consideration and Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 

Regular Meeting Held August 24, 2023 

Exhibit 10 

B. Consideration and Acceptance of the August 2023 Unaudited Financial 

Report 

Exhibit 11 

C. Ratification of Ronald Vail Plumbing Invoice for Required Annual 

Backflow Testing - $267.00 

Exhibit 12 

IV. Audience Comments – New Business (Limited to 3 minutes per individual for non-agenda items)  

V. Supervisor Requests (Includes Next Meeting Agenda Item Requests)  

VI. Action Items Summary Exhibit 13 

VII. Next Meeting Quorum Check October 26, 2023 at 10 a.m. 

Serenoa Club Amenity Center 

17555 Sawgrass Bay Blvd., Clermont, FL  34714 

VIII. Adjournment  
 

 

 

 

  l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 

l



___________, 2023 

Avalon Groves Community Development District  
c/o Kyle Darin, District Manager 
DPFG Management and Consulting LLC 
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Re: Letter Agreement for Acquisition of Edgemont Improvements and Work Product 

Dear Larry,  

Pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement, effective April 29, 2022 (“Acquisition Agreement”), by 
and between the Avalon Groves Community Development District (“District”) and D.R. Horton, Inc. 
(“Developer”), you are hereby notified that the Developer has completed and wishes to sell (“Sale”) to 
the District certain “Improvements” and “Work Product” as described in Exhibit A attached hereto. 
Subject to the terms of the Acquisition Agreement, the following terms govern the proposed Sale: 

 As consideration for the Sale, and subject to the terms of the Acquisition Agreement, the District 
agrees to pay – to the extent monies are available from the proceeds of its Special Assessment 
Bonds, Series 2022 (Assessment Area Four Project) - the amount identified in Exhibit A attached 
hereto, which represents the actual cost of constructing and/or creating the Improvements and 
Work Product.  

 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, certain amounts, as identified in Exhibit A, may 
still be owed to contractors (balance to finish & retainage) and Developer agrees to timely make 
payment for all remaining amounts owed, and to ensure that no liens are placed on the 
Improvements. Developer acknowledges any balance to finish and/or retainage shall be 
requisitioned by the District for payment to the Developer only upon notice from the District 
Engineer that such amounts have been paid for by Developer to the contractor.  

 The Developer agrees, at the direction of the District, to assist with the transfer of any permits or 
similar approvals necessary for the operation of the Improvements. 

If the District is in agreement with the terms stated herein, please execute this letter agreement 
in the space below and proceed with the necessary steps to effect the Sale. 

Sincerely, 
Agreed to by:
AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

_______________________________________
__________________, Board of Supervisors  

D.R. HORTON, INC.  

____________________________________ 
Name: ______________________________ 
Title: _______________________________ 

l



EXHIBIT A 
Description of Edgemont Improvements and Work Product 

Roadway - All public roads, pavement, curbing and other physical improvements within or upon rights-
of-way designated as Tracts A and G (Right-of-Way) (and further designated as Street “E”, Edgemont Lane, 
Duval Court and Paragon Lane), as identified in the plat known as Edgemont, as recorded in Book 82, 
Pages 3 - 10, of the Official Records of Lake County, Florida. 

Surface Water Management – All drainage and surface water management systems, including but not 
limited to sod, surface water control structures, and pipes, located within or upon Tract C (Open Space, 
Recreation, Pond Area and Drainage), and the “Drainage Easements” and “Drainage and Utility 
Easements,” as identified on the plat entitled, Edgemont, as recorded in Book 82, Pages 3 - 10, of the 
Official Records of Lake County, Florida. 

Recreation Improvements – All “tot lot” improvements, located within or upon Tract K (Open 
Space/Recreation), as identified on the plat entitled, Edgemont, as recorded in Book 82, Pages 3 - 10, of 
the Official Records of Lake County, Florida. 

Hardscape Improvements – All entry monument and perimeter fence improvements, located within or 
upon Tract I (Landscape and Signage Tract), Tract J (Landscape/Wall/Fence) and the “Sawgrass Bay 
Boulevard Entrance Monument Easement 1” identified in Book 4951, Page 350, of the Official Records of 
Lake County, Florida), as identified on the plat entitled, Edgemont, as recorded in Book 82, Pages 3 - 10, 
of the Official Records of Lake County, Florida. 

Work Product – Any and all site plans, construction and development drawings, plans and specifications, 
documents, surveys, engineering and soil reports and studies, licenses, permits, zoning approvals, 
entitlements, building permits, demolition and excavation permits, curb cut and right-of-way permits, 
utility permits, drainage rights, bonds, and similar or equivalent private and governmental documents of 
every kind and character whatsoever pertaining or applicable to or in any way connected with the 
development, construction, and ownership of the public improvements for the project as described in the 
Engineer’s Supplemental Report – 2022 Bond Issuance, dated February 24, 2022.  

l



EXHIBIT A (CON’T.) 
Description of Edgemont Improvements and Work Product 

Improvement Total Amount Amount Paid to 

Date 

Balance to 

Finish & 

Retainage 

Roadway $754,947.45 $754,947.45 $0

Surface Water Management $460,533.20 $460,533.20 $0

Earthwork (Public Portion Only)[1] $638,387.25 $638,387.25 $0

Tot Lot $42,260.29 $19,755.14 $22,505.15

Entry Monument $47,785.70 $43,007.13 $4,778.57

Perimeter Fence $31,495.00 $31,495.00 $0.00

Work Product – Madden Moorhead & Stokes LLC2 $97,215.70 $97,215.70 $0.00

TOTAL: $2,072,624.59 $2,045,340.87 $27,283.72

[1] The total cost of earthwork is $1,063,978.75. The District Engineer has determined that the construction costs can be divided 
on a percentage basis with the Private Earthwork at 40% and the CDD Eligible Earthwork at 60%. The above-referenced “Total 
Amount” is the CDD Eligible amount of the Earthwork. 
2 The total cost of the Madden Moorhead & Stokes LLC work product is $162,026.16. The District Engineer has determined that 
the work product can be divided on a percentage basis with the Private Work Product at 40% and the CDD Eligible Work 
Product at 60%. The above-referenced “Total Amount” is the CDD Eligible amount of the Work Product.

l



CORPORATE DECLARATION REGARDING COSTS PAID 
EDGEMONT IMPROVEMENTS AND WORK PRODUCT 

D.R. HORTON, INC., a Delaware corporation ("Developer"), the developer of certain lands within 
Edgemont ("Development"), does hereby certify to the Avalon Groves Community Development District 
(“District”), a special purpose unit of local government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes:  

1. Developer is the developer of certain lands within District known as “Edgemont” a/k/a 
“Assessment Area Four.” 

2. The District’s Engineer’s Supplemental Report – 2022 Bond Issuance, dated February 24, 2022 
(“Engineer’s Report”) describes certain public infrastructure improvements that the District 
intends to finance, fund, plan, establish, acquire, construct or reconstruct, enlarge or extend, 
equip, operate, or maintain pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 

3. Developer has expended funds to develop and/or acquire certain of the public infrastructure 
improvements and work product described in the Engineer’s Report and more specifically 
described in Exhibit A. The attached Exhibit A accurately identifies certain of those 
improvements and work product that have been completed to date and states the amounts 
that Developer has spent on those improvements and work product.  

4. Except for the balance to finish and/or retainage set forth in Exhibit A, no money is owed to 
any contractors or subcontractors for any work performed on the completed improvements.  

5. The Developer acknowledges that the District intends to rely on this Declaration for purposes 
of acquiring the infrastructure improvements and work product identified in Exhibit A. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this certificate for and on behalf of the 
Developer as of the ____ day of ________________, 2023. 

D.R. HORTON, INC.

Name: ______________________________ 
Title: _______________________________  

STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was sworn and subscribed before me by means of ▢ physical presence 
or ▢ online notarization this _____ day of ______________, 2023, by _______________________ as 
__________________________________________ of D.R. Horton, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and who 
appeared before me this day in person, and who is either personally known to me, or produced 
______________________ as identification. 

 (NOTARY SEAL) 

____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _____________ 
Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 
Typed as Commissioned) 

l



PROJECT ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATE 
EDGEMONT IMPROVEMENTS AND WORK PRODUCT 

_______________________, 2023 

Board of Supervisors 
Avalon Groves Community Development District 

Re: Acquisition of Improvements  

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The undersigned is a representative of Madden Moorhead & Stokes, LLC (“Project Engineer”), as 
Project Engineer for the Avalon Groves Community Development District (“District”) and does hereby 
make the following certifications in connection with the District’s acquisition from D.R. Horton, Inc., a 
Delaware corporation (“Developer”) as to certain public infrastructure improvements (“Improvements”) 
as further detailed in Exhibit A. The undersigned understands that the District is relying on this Certificate 
in agreeing to accept conveyance of the Improvements. The undersigned, an authorized representative 
of the Project Engineer, hereby certifies that: 

1. I have reviewed the Improvements. I have further reviewed certain documentation 
relating to the same, including but not limited to certain invoices, plans, and other 
documents. 

2. The Improvements were installed in accordance with their specifications, and, subject to 
the design specifications, are capable of performing the functions for which they were 
intended.   I am not aware of any defects in the Improvements. 

3. The total costs associated with the Improvements are as set forth in Exhibit A.  Such costs 
are equal to or less than each of the following: (i) what was actually paid by the Developer 
to create and/or acquire the Improvements, and (ii) the reasonable fair market value of 
the Improvements. 

4. All known plans, permits and specifications necessary for the operation and maintenance 
of the Improvements are complete and on file with the District, and have been 
transferred, or are capable of being transferred, to the District for operations and 
maintenance responsibilities. 

5. With this document, I hereby certify that it is appropriate at this time for the District to 
acquire the Improvements. 

The undersigned acknowledges that this Certificate may be relied upon by Stantec Consulting 
Services, Inc. (“District Engineer”), as District Engineer for the District in connection with certain 
certifications which District Engineer will be providing to the District, and the undersigned specifically 
consents to such reliance by District Engineer. 

l



MADDEN MOORHEAD & STOKES, LLC 

________________________________ 
___________________________, P.E. 
Florida Registration No. _______ 
District Engineer  

STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ▢ physical presence or ▢
online notarization this _____ day of ______________, 2023, by ___________________________ as 
_______________________________________ of Madden Moorhead & Stokes, LLC, and with authority 
to execute the foregoing on behalf of the entit(ies) identified above, and who appeared before me this 
day in person, and who is either personally known to me, or produced ______________________ as 
identification. 

(NOTARY SEAL) 

____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _____________ 

Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 
Typed as Commissioned) 

l



DISTRICT ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATE 
EDGEMONT IMPROVEMENTS AND WORK PRODUCT 

_____________, 2023 

Board of Supervisors 
Avalon Groves Community Development District 

Re: Acquisition of Improvements – Edgemont Improvements and Work Product 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The undersigned, a representative of Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. (“District Engineer”), as 
engineer for the Avalon Groves Community Development District (“District”), hereby makes the following 
certifications in connection with the District’s acquisition from D.R. Horton, Inc., a Delaware corporation 
(“Developer”) of the “Improvements” and “Work Product,” as further described in Exhibit A attached 
hereto, and in that certain bill of sale (“Bill of Sale”) dated as of or about the same date as this certificate. 
For good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency and receipt of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
undersigned, an authorized representative of the District Engineer, hereby certifies that: 

1. I have reviewed and visually inspected completed construction of the Improvements and 
Work Product. I have further reviewed certain documentation relating to the same, including 
but not limited to, the Bill of Sale, agreements, invoices, plans, as-builts, and other 
documents, as provided by the District and Developer. 

2. The Improvements and Work Product are within the scope of the District’s capital 
improvement plan as set forth in the District’s Engineer’s Supplemental Report, dated 
February 24, 2022 (“Engineer’s Report”), and specially benefit property within the District as 
further described in the Engineer’s Report. 

3. In reliance on the Project Engineer’s Certificate issued by Madden Moorhead & Stokes, LLC, 
the Improvements were installed in substantial accordance with their specifications, and, 
subject to the design specifications, are capable of performing the functions for which they 
were intended.  I am not aware of any defects in the Improvements. 

4. The total costs associated with the Improvements and Work Product are as set forth in the 
Bill of Sale. Such costs are equal to or less than each of the following: (i) what was actually 
paid by the Developer to create and/or construct the Improvements and Work Product, as 
provided by the Developer, and (ii) the reasonable fair market value of the Improvements and 
Work Product. 

5. All known plans, permits and specifications necessary for the operation and maintenance of 
the Improvements are complete and on file with the District, and have been transferred, or 
are capable of being transferred, to the District for operations and maintenance 
responsibilities. 

6. With this document, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge, information and belief and 
that it is appropriate at this time to acquire the Improvements and Work Product.

l



I declare that I have read the foregoing District Engineer’s Certificate and the facts alleged are 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Executed this __________ day of ____________________, 2023. 

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. 

________________________________ 
Name: __________________________ 
Florida Registration No. ____________ 

STATE OF _______________ 
COUNTY OF ___________________ 

The foregoing instrument was sworn and subscribed before me by means of ▢ physical presence 
or ▢ online notarization this ____ day of ______________________, 2023, by 
_______________________________, on behalf of Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., who is personally 
known to me or who has produced _________________________________ as identification, and did [ ] 
or did not [ ] take the oath.  

__________________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of _______________ 
Print Name:________________________________ 
Commission No.:___________________________ 
My Commission Expires: ____________________ 

l



CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND RELEASE 
EDGEMONT IMPROVEMENTS 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT & RELEASE (“Release”) is made the ___ day of _______________, 
2023, by Hughes Brothers Construction, Inc., having a mailing address of 948 Walker Road, Wildwood, 
Florida 34785 (“Contractor”), in favor of the Avalon Groves Community Development District (“District”), 
which is a local unit of special-purpose government situated in Lake County, Florida, and having offices at 
c/o DPFG Management and Consulting LLC, 250 International Parkways, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida 
32746. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Contractor Agreement, dated August 12, 2021, and between 
Contractor and D.R. Horton, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Developer”), Contractor has constructed for 
Developer certain infrastructure improvements, as described in Exhibit A (“Improvements”); and 

WHEREAS, Developer may in the future convey the Improvements to the District and for that 
purpose has requested Contractor to confirm the release of all restrictions on the District’s right to use 
and rely upon the Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor has agreed to the release of any such restrictions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of mutual promises and obligations, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Contractor provides the following acknowledgment and 
release: 

1. GENERAL. The recitals so stated above are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated as a material part of this Release. 

2. ACQUISITION OF IMPROVEMENTS. Contractor acknowledges that the District is or has 
acquired the Improvements constructed by Contractor in connection with the Contract, from Developer, 
and accordingly, the District has the unrestricted right to rely upon the terms of the Contract for same. 

3. WARRANTY. Contractor hereby expressly acknowledges the District’s right to enforce the 
terms of the Contract, including but not limited to any warranties and other forms of indemnification 
provided therein and to rely upon and enforce any other warranties provided under Florida law. 

4. CERTIFICATION. Contractor hereby acknowledges that it has been fully compensated for 
its services and work related to completion of the Improvements. Contractor further certifies that, except 
as set forth herein, no outstanding requests for payment exist related to the Improvements, including any 
payments to subcontractors, materialmen, suppliers or otherwise, and that there is no disagreement as 
to the appropriateness of payment made for the Improvements. Except as set forth herein, this document 
shall constitute a final waiver and release of lien for any payments due to Contractor by Developer or 
District for the Improvements.  

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

l



5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Release shall take effect upon execution. 

HUGHES BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

___________________________________ 
By:________________________________ 
Its:________________________________ 

STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ▢ physical presence or ▢
online notarization this _____ day of ______________, 2023, by ________________________ as 
___________________ of _________________________, and with authority to execute the foregoing on 
behalf of the entit(ies) identified above, and who appeared before me this day in person, and who is either 
personally known to me, or produced ______________________ as identification. 

 (NOTARY SEAL) 

____________________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _______________ 

Name:____________________________ 

(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 

Typed as Commissioned) 

l



PROFESSIONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND RELEASE 
 EDGEMONT WORK PRODUCT 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT & RELEASE (“Release”) is made the ____ day of ________________, 
2023, by Madden Moorhead & Stokes, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, having offices located at 
431 East Horatio Avenue, Suite 260, Maitland, Florida 32751 (“Professional”), in favor of the Avalon 
Groves Community Development District (“District”), which is a local unit of special-purpose government 
situated in Lake County, Florida, and having offices at c/o DPFG Management and Consulting LLC, 250 
International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Rex Walker Property Letter of Agreement (“Contract”) dated 
January 20, 2020, and between Professional and D.R. Horton, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Developer”) 
has created certain work product, as described in Exhibit A (“Work Product”); and 

WHEREAS, Developer may in the future convey the Work Product to the District and for that 
purpose has requested Professional to confirm the release of all restrictions on the District’s right to use 
and rely upon the Work Product. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of mutual promises and obligations, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Professional provides the following acknowledgment and 
release: 

1. GENERAL. The recitals so stated above are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated as a material part of this Release. 

2. ACQUISITION OF WORK PRODUCT. Professional acknowledges that the District is 
acquiring or has acquired the Work Product created by the Professional in connection with the Contract,
from Developer, and accordingly, the District has the unrestricted right to use and rely upon the Work 
Product for any and all purposes. Professional hereby affirmatively agrees that the Work Product 
identified in Exhibit A is free of all claims, security agreement, encumbrances or liens. 

3. WARRANTY. Professional hereby expressly acknowledges the District’s right to enforce 
the terms of the Contract, including but not limited to any forms of indemnification provided therein and 
to rely upon and enforce any other warranties provided under Florida law.  

4. CERTIFICATION. Professional hereby acknowledges that it has been fully compensated 
for its services and work related to completion of the Work Product. This document shall constitute a final 
waiver and release of lien for any payments due to Professional by Developer or District for the Work 
Product.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Release shall take effect upon execution. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

l



[SIGNATURE PAGE FOR PROFESSIONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND RELEASE] 

MADDEN MOORHEAD & STOKES, LLC 

___________________________________ 
By:________________________________ 
Its:________________________________ 

STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ▢ physical presence or ▢
online notarization this _____ day of ______________, 2023, by _________________ as 
____________________ of Madden Moorhead & Stokes, LLC, and with authority to execute the foregoing 
on behalf of the entit(ies) identified above, and who appeared before me this day in person, and who is 
either personally known to me, or produced ______________________ as identification. 

 (NOTARY SEAL) 

____________________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _______________ 

Name:____________________________ 

(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 

Typed as Commissioned) 

l



BILL OF SALE AND LIMITED ASSIGNMENT 
EDGEMONT IMPROVEMENTS AND WORK PRODUCT 

THIS BILL OF SALE AND LIMITED ASSIGNMENT is made to be effective as of the ___ day of _____, 
2023, by and between D.R. Horton, Inc., a Delaware corporation, whose address for purposes hereof is 
1341 Horton Circle, Arlington, Texas 76011  (“Grantor”), and for good and valuable consideration, to it 
paid by the Avalon Groves Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose government 
established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (“District” or “Grantee”) whose address is c/o DPFG 
Management and Consulting LLC, 250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746. 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, Grantor and Grantee, intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows: 

1. Grantor hereby transfers, grants, conveys, and assigns to Grantee all right, title and 
interest of Grantor, if any, in and to the following improvement and other property interests as described 
below to have and to hold for Grantee’s own use and benefit forever (together, “Property”): 

a. Improvements - All of the right, title, interest, and benefit the Grantor, if any, in, 
to, and under the improvements identified in Exhibit A. 

b. Work Product – All of the right, title, interest, and benefit the Grantor, if any, in, 
to, and under  the Work Product identified in Exhibit A.  

c. Additional Rights - All of the right, title, interest, and benefit of Grantor, if any, in, 
to and under any and all contracts, guaranties, affidavits, warranties, bonds, claims, 
lien waivers, and other forms of indemnification, given heretofore and with respect 
to the construction, installation, or composition of the foregoing work product and 
improvements. 

2. Grantor hereby covenants that: (i) Grantor is the lawful owner of the Property; (ii) the 
Property is free from any liens or encumbrances and the Grantor covenants to timely address any such 
liens or encumbrances if and when filed; (iii) Grantor has good right to sell the Property; and (iv) the 
Grantor will warrant and defend the sale of the Property hereby made unto the Grantee against the lawful 
claims and demands of all persons claiming by, through or under Grantor. 

3. The Improvements and Work Product are being conveyed to the District in their as-is 
condition, without representation or warranty of any kind from Grantor. The District agrees that Grantor 
shall not be responsible or liable to the District for any defect, errors, or omissions in or relating to the 
development and/or entitlement of, or construction of improvements on or related to, the Improvements 
and Work Product, latent or otherwise, or on account of any other conditions affecting the Improvements 
and Work Product, as the District is purchasing the Improvements and Work Product “AS IS, WHERE IS”, 
AND “WITH ALL FAULTS”. The District, on its own behalf and on behalf of anyone claiming by, through or 
under the District and on behalf of it successors and assigns, to the maximum extent permitted by 
applicable law, irrevocably and unconditionally waives, releases, discharges and forever acquits the 
Grantor from any and all claims, loss, costs, expense or judgments of any nature whatsoever known or 
unknown, suspected or unsuspected, fixed or contingent, which the District may now or hereafter have, 
own, hold or claim to have, own or hold, or at any time heretofore may have had, owned, held or claimed 
to have, own or hold, against Grantor, its affiliates, successors and assigns, relating to this letter 

l



agreement, the transaction contemplated hereby, and/or the Improvements and Work Product, 
including, without limitation, the physical condition of the Improvements, the environmental condition of 
the Improvements, the entitlements for the Improvements, any hazardous materials that may be on or 
within the Improvements and any other conditions existing, circumstances or events occurring on, in, 
about or near the Improvements whether occurring before, after or at the time of transfer of the 
Improvements. Grantor shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever, including but not limited to 
special, direct, indirect, consequential, or other damages resulting or arising from or relating to the 
ownership, use, condition, location, development, maintenance, repair, or operation of the 
Improvements or use of the Work Product.  

4. The Grantor represents that it has no knowledge of any latent or patent defects in the 
Property, and hereby assigns, transfers and conveys to the Grantee any and all rights against any and all 
firms or entities which may have caused any latent or patent defects, including, but not limited to, any 
and all warranties and other forms of indemnification. 

5. By execution of this document, the Grantor affirmatively represents that it has the 
contractual right, consent and lawful authority of any and all forms to take this action in this document 
and in this form. Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of Grantee’s limitations on liability as 
provided in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, and other statutes and law. 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

l



WHEREFORE, the foregoing Bill of Sale is hereby executed and delivered on the date first set forth 
above. 

Signed, sealed and delivered by:  

WITNESSES

By:  

Name: 

D.R. HORTON, INC.

____________________________________ 

Name: ______________________________ 

Title: _______________________________ 

By:  

Name: 

STATE OF _______________  
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was sworn and subscribed before me by means of ▢ physical presence 
or ▢ online notarization this _____ day of ______________, 2023, by __________________ as 
________________________________________________ of D.R. Horton, Inc., a Delaware corporation, 
and who appeared before me this day in person, and who is either personally known to me, or produced 
______________________ as identification. 

 (NOTARY SEAL) 

____________________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _____________ 

Name:____________________________ 

(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 

Typed as Commissioned) 

EXHIBIT A: Description of Property 

l



BILL OF SALE 
[EDGEMONT IMPROVEMENTS] 

 KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT, a special purpose unit of local government established under Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, whose address is c/o DPFG Management and Consulting LLC, 250 International Parkway, Suite 

208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 (hereinafter referred to as SELLER), for and in consideration of the 
sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, from LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, a political 
subdivision of the State of Florida, whose address is 315 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 
(hereinafter referred to as COUNTY) has granted, bargained, sold, transferred, conveyed and 
delivered to the COUNTY, its executors, administrators, successors and assigns forever, the 
following: 

Roadway - All public roads, pavement, curbing and other physical improvements 
within or upon rights-of-way designated as Tracts A and G (Right-of-Way) (and 
further designated as Street “E”, Edgemont Lane, Duval Court and Paragon Lane), 
as identified in the plat known as Edgemont, as recorded in Book 82, Pages 3 - 10, 
of the Official Records of Lake County, Florida. 

All on the property situate, lying and being in the County of Lake, State of Florida. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto the COUNTY, its executors, administrators, 
successors and assigns forever. The COUNTY shall have all rights and title to the above-described 
personal property. 

 AND the SELLER hereby covenants to and with the COUNTY and assigns that SELLER is the 
lawful owner of the said personal property; that said personal property is free from all liens and 
encumbrances; that SELLER has good right and lawful authority to sell said personal property; 
and that SELLER fully warrants title to said personal property and shall defend the same against 
the lawful claims and demands of all persons claiming by, through or under the Grantor.  

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 

l



BILL OF SALE 
[EDGEMONT IMPROVEMENTS] 

SIGNATURE PAGE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the SELLER has hereunto set its hand and seal, by and through 

its duly authorized representatives, this         day of                                  , 2023. 

WITNESSES: AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Signature:                                               
Print Name:                                                                       By: _________________________  

Its: Chairperson 
Signature:                                               
Print Name:                                            

STATE OF _______________
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of  physical presence 
or  online notarization, this ____ day of ______________, 2023, by 
________________________ as ___________________ of __________________________,  
who is personally known to me or has produced ______________________ as identification. 

     (NOTARY SEAL) 

____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF _____________ 

Name:____________________________ 
(Name of Notary Public, Printed, 
Stamped or Typed as Commissioned) 

l



This instrument was prepared by and  
upon recording should be returned to: 

Kutak Rock, LLP 
107 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(This space reserved for Clerk) 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 

THIS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED is made to be effective as of the _____ day of _________ 2023, 
by and between: 

D.R. Horton, Inc., a Delaware corporation, the owner and developer of lands within the 
boundary of the District, and whose mailing address is 1341 Horton Circle, Arlington, 
Texas 76011 (“Grantor”); and 

Avalon Groves Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated in Lake 
County, Florida, and whose mailing address is c/o DPFG Management and Consulting LLC, 
250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 (“Grantee”). 

SPECIAL WARRANTY GRANT OF FEE TITLE 

WITNESS THAT GRANTOR, for good and valuable consideration in hand paid by Grantee, the 
receipt and sufficiency whereof are hereby acknowledged, grants, bargains and conveys to Grantee 
forever, all of the right, title, interest, claim and demand which the Grantor has in and to the following 
described lot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and being in the County of Lake, State of Florida, and 
more particularly below (“Property”): 

Tract C (Open Space, Recreation, Pond Area and Drainage), Tracts E, F & H 
(Conservation), Tracts B & D (Open Space), Tract I (Landscape and Signage), Tract J 
(Landscape, Wall and Fence), Tract K (Open Space and Recreation) and Tract M 
(Landscape), Edgemont, as recorded in Book __, Pages ___-____, of the Official Records 
of Lake County, Florida. 

TOGETHER with all of the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in 
anywise appertaining, and to have and to hold the same in fee simple forever. Such conveyance is subject 
to all matters of record; however, reference hereto shall not operate to re-impose the same. 

The Grantor hereby covenants with said Grantee that the Grantor are lawfully seized of said land 
in fee simple and that the Grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land. Further, 
the Grantor hereby warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of 
all persons or entities whomsoever claiming by, through or under Grantor, but against none other. 
Additionally, the Grantor warrants that they have complied with the provisions of Section 196.295, Florida 
Statutes. 

l



RESERVATION OF EASEMENT 

GRANTOR hereby reserves unto itself and its successors and assigns, and Grantee by acceptance 
hereby gives and grants unto Grantor and its successors and assigns, non-exclusive easements for ingress 
and egress over, upon and across the Property, together with the rights to install, maintain, repair, plant, 
mow, cultivate, irrigate, improve and care for all drainage, hardscaping, landscaping, irrigation, wetland 
and related improvements, and the right to maintain, repair and replace and improve any improvements 
now or hereafter located on the Property; provided, however, that Grantor’s reservation of rights 
hereunder shall not be deemed to impose any obligations on Grantor to maintain, repair or replace any 
part of the Property or improvements located thereon. 

This Special Warranty Deed is subject to the terms and conditions of Exhibit A. 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

l



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused these presents to be executed to be effective as of 

the day and year first above written. 

WITNESS

By:  
Name: 

By:  
Name: 

D.R. HORTON, INC.

_________________ 
Name: 
Title: 

STATE OF ______________ 
COUNTY OF _____________  

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of  physical presence or 
online notarization, this _____ day of __________, 2023, by _________________________, as 
_________________ of D.R. Horton, Inc., who appeared before me this day in person, and who is either 
personally known to me, or produced ______________________ as identification. 

(NOTARY SEAL) 

____________________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ______________ 

Name:_____________________________ 

(Name of Notary Public, Printed, Stamped or 

Typed as Commissioned) 

Note to Examiner: This instrument evidences a conveyance of an interest in unencumbered real estate as a gift and is exempt 
from Florida documentary stamp tax pursuant to Rule 12B-4.014(2)(a), Florida Administrative Code. 

l



ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONVEYANCE 

As a material inducement to Grantor selling and conveying the Property to Grantee, Grantor and 
Grantee covenant and agree as set forth in this Exhibit “A”.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees by its 
acceptance of this Special Warranty Deed that but for Grantee’s agreement to these provisions, Grantor 
would not have sold the Property to Grantee. 

(a) DISCLAIMERS.  GRANTOR HEREBY CONVEYS THE PROPERTY TO GRANTEE “AS IS”, 
“WHERE IS”, AND “WITH ALL FAULTS” AND WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED.  GRANTOR 
HEREBY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES, GUARANTIES, PROMISES, COVENANTS, 
AGREEMENTS, OR REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER, PAST, PRESENT, OR FUTURE AS TO 
OR CONCERNING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THOSE WHICH MIGHT BE IMPLIED AT 
LAW.  Grantee acknowledges that Grantee has had the opportunity to conduct a feasibility study of the 
Property prior to its acceptance of this Special Warranty Deed.  The Property is hereby accepted by 
Grantee in its then-present condition, “AS IS, WHERE IS, AND WITH ALL FAULTS”.  Without limiting the 
foregoing, Grantee acknowledges and agrees that Grantor has not made, has disclaimed, does not make 
and does specifically disclaim any representations, warranties, promises, covenants, agreements or 
guaranties of any kind or character whatsoever, whether express or implied, oral, written, past, present 
or future, of, as to, concerning or with respect to (i) the value, nature, quality or physical or other condition 
of the Property, including, without limitation, the water, soil and geology, and/or the environmental 
condition of the Property; (ii) the income to be derived from the Property; (iii) the water, soil, and geology, 
the suitability thereof and/or of the Property for any and all activities and uses which Grantee may elect 
to conduct; (iv) the compliance of or by the Property or its operations with any applicable laws, rules, 
ordinances, or regulations of any applicable governmental authority; (v) the habitability, merchantability, 
marketability, suitability, profitability, developability, or fitness for a particular purpose of the Property; 
(vi) the manner or quality of the construction or materials, if any, incorporated into the Property; or (vii) 
the manner, quality or state of repair of the Property.  GRANTOR HAS NOT MADE, HAS DISCLAIMED, DOES 
NOT MAKE AND DOES SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH 
ANY ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS OR ANY LAND USE LAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS, ORDERS OR 
REQUIREMENTS OR ANY OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS, INCLUDING THE PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF 
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES IN OR ON THE PROPERTY.  Grantee further acknowledges that it shall rely solely 
on its own investigation of the Property and not on any information provided or to be provided by Grantor, 
and that Grantee’s acceptance of this Special Warranty Deed shall constitute acceptance of the Property 
by Grantee “AS IS” and waiver of all objections or claims against Grantor (including, but not limited to, 
any right or claim of contribution) arising from or related to the matters set forth above in items (i) through 
(vii) above.  Grantee further acknowledges and agrees that any information provided or to be provided 
with respect to the Property was obtained from a variety of sources and that Grantor has not made any 
independent investigation or verification of such information, makes no representations as to the 
accuracy or completeness of such information, and does not have and shall not have any duty to provide 
updates regarding such information or otherwise ensure the availability of any such updated information 
to Grantee.  Grantor is not and shall not be liable or bound in any manner by any verbal or written 
statements, representations or information pertaining to the Property or the operation thereof, furnished 
by any real estate broker, agent, employee, servant, engineer, surveyor or other third party. 

(b) RELEASE AND WAIVER OF CLAIMS.  Grantee agrees that Grantor shall not be 
responsible or liable to Grantee for any defect, errors, or omissions in or relating to the development 
and/or entitlement of, or construction of improvements on or related to, the Property, latent or 
otherwise, or on account of any other conditions affecting the Property, as Grantee is acquiring the 
Property “AS IS, WHERE IS”, AND “WITH ALL FAULTS”.  Grantee, on its own behalf and on behalf of anyone 
claiming by, through or under Grantee and on behalf of all other Grantee Parties (hereinafter defined), to 
the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, irrevocably and unconditionally waives, releases, 
discharges and forever acquits the Grantor Parties (hereinafter defined) from any and all Claims 
(hereinafter defined) of any nature whatsoever known or unknown, suspected or unsuspected, fixed or 

l



contingent, which Grantee may now or hereafter have, own, hold or claim to have, own or hold, or at any 
time heretofore may have had, owned, held or claimed to have, own or hold, against Grantor or any of 
the Grantor Parties, relating to the Property, including, without limitation, the physical condition of the 
Property, the environmental condition of the Property, the entitlements for the Property, any hazardous 
materials that may be on or within the Property and any other conditions existing, circumstances or events 
occurring on, in, about or near the Property whether occurring before, after or at the time of the delivery 
and acceptance of this Special Warranty Deed.  Grantee agrees that the waivers and releases set forth 
above extend to all Claims of any nature and kind whatsoever, known or unknown, suspected or not 
suspected, and shall be effective upon the delivery and acceptance of this Special Warranty Deed.  
WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, GRANTEE, FOR ITSELF AND ON BEHALF OF 
THE GRANTEE PARTIES, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAWS, WITH RESPECT 
TO ALL OR A PART OF THE PROPERTY, HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVES, RELEASES AND RELINQUISHES ANY 
AND ALL CLAIMS GRANTEE OR ANY GRANTEE PARTY MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HAVE AGAINST 
GRANTOR AND/OR ANY ONE OR MORE OF THE GRANTOR PARTIES, WHETHER KNOWN OR UNKNOWN, 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY PAST, PRESENT, OR FUTURE PRESENCE OR EXISTENCE OF HAZARDOUS 
MATERIALS AT, ON, IN, NEAR, UNDER, OR ABOUT THE PROPERTY, OR WITH RESPECT TO ANY PAST, 
PRESENT, OR FUTURE VIOLATIONS OF ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION (I) 
ANY AND ALL RIGHTS GRANTEE OR ANY GRANTEE PARTY MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HAVE TO SEEK 
CONTRIBUTION FROM GRANTOR OR ANY GRANTOR PARTIES UNDER SECTION 113(F) OF OR OTHERWISE 
UNDER CERCLA, AS AMENDED, INCLUDING BY THE SUPERFUND AMENDMENTS AND 
REAUTHORIZATION ACT OF 1986 (42 U.S.C. §9613), AS THE SAME MAY BE FURTHER AMENDED OR 
REPLACED BY ANY SIMILAR LAW, RULE OR REGULATION; (II) ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, WHETHER KNOWN 
OR UNKNOWN, NOW OR HEREAFTER EXISTING, WITH RESPECT TO THE PROPERTY UNDER SECTION 107 
OF CERCLA (42 U.S.C. §9607); AND (III) ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, WHETHER KNOWN OR UNKNOWN, AND 
WHETHER BASED ON STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, UNDER OTHER APPLICABLE ENVIRONMENTAL 
LAWS OR BASED ON NUISANCE, TRESPASS OR ANY OTHER COMMON LAW OR STATUTORY PROVISIONS.
Grantee further acknowledges and agrees that each of these releases shall be given full force and effect 
according to each of its expressed terms and provisions, including but not limited to those relating to 
unknown, unforeseen, and/or unsuspected claims, damages, and causes of action. To the maximum 
extent permitted by applicable law, these covenants releasing Grantor and the Grantor Parties shall be a 
covenant running with the Property and shall be binding upon Grantee and each of the Grantee Parties. 

(c) Claims.  The term “Claim” or “Claims” means any and all claims, obligations, 
actions, causes of action, suits, debts, liens, liabilities, injuries, damages, judgments, losses, demands, 
orders, penalties, settlements, costs, fines, penalties, forfeitures and expenses of any kind or nature 
whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees and costs and all litigation, mediation, 
arbitration and other dispute resolution costs and expenses) and includes expenses of enforcing any 
indemnification, defense or hold harmless obligations under this Exhibit “A”, and regardless of whether 
based on tort, contract, statute, regulation, common law, equitable principles or otherwise.  

(d) Grantee Affiliates.  The term “Grantee Affiliate” or “Grantee Affiliates” means and 
includes: (i) any parent, subsidiary, or affiliate entity of Grantee and each such entity’s and Grantee’s 
employees, officers, directors, members, managers, shareholders, partners, attorneys, agents, and 
representatives and their respective heirs, successors, and assigns, and (ii) any contractor, subcontractor, 
engineer, architect, broker, agent, or other party hired or retained by Grantee in connection with the 
marketing, design, or construction of improvements on the Property.   

(e) Grantee Parties.   The term “Grantee Party” or “Grantee Parties” means and 
includes: (i) any Grantee Affiliate; (ii) any future owner of any portion of the Property, such owner’s heirs, 
successors and assigns; and (iii) any other party who asserts a Claim against Grantor or any Grantor Party 
if such Claim is made by, through, or under Grantee.   

(f) Grantor Parties.  The term “Grantor Party” or “Grantor Parties” means and 
includes (i) Grantor, D.R. Horton, Inc., and any parent, subsidiary, or affiliate entity of Grantor and/or D.R. 
Horton, Inc. and (ii) all employees, officers, directors, members, managers, shareholders, partners, 

l



attorneys, agents, and representatives of Grantor, of D.R. Horton, Inc., and of any parent, subsidiary, or 
affiliate entity of Grantor and/or D.R. Horton, Inc. 

(g) GRANTEE’S INDEMNITY OF GRANTOR. GRANTEE HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, 
PROTECT, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL ACCEPTABLE TO GRANTOR), SAVE AND HOLD HARMLESS GRANTOR 
AND EACH OF THE GRANTOR PARTIES FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS OF ANY NATURE 
ASSERTED, INCURRED OR BROUGHT AGAINST GRANTOR OR ANY GRANTOR PARTY BY GRANTEE OR ANY 
GRANTEE PARTY IN ANY WAY RELATING TO, CONNECTED WITH, OR ARISING OUT OF, DIRECTLY OR 
INDIRECTLY, THIS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED, THE PROPERTY, OR THE OWNERSHIP, LEASING, USE, 
OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, MANAGEMENT, DEVELOPMENT, CONSTRUCTION, AND MARKETING OF THE 
PROPERTY AND ANY STRUCTURES AND/OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED THEREON, WHETHER 
THE SAME BE AT LAW, IN EQUITY OR OTHERWISE. GRANTEE’S INDEMNIFICATION OF GRANTOR AND THE 
GRANTOR PARTIES AS PROVIDED HEREIN EXPRESSLY INCLUDES CLAIMS ARISING FROM, RELATED TO, OR 
CAUSED BY IN WHOLE OR IN PART GRANTOR’S COMPARATIVE, CONTRIBUTORY, OR SOLE NEGLIGENCE, 
WHETHER ACTIVE OR PASSIVE, BUT NOT INCLUDING GRANTOR’S GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL 
MISCONDUCT OR GRANTOR’S BREACH OF ANY OF ANY REPRESENTATION, WARRANTY, OR COVENANT IN 
THIS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED. 

(h) Sovereign Immunity.  Regardless of anything in the Special Warranty Deed, or 
herein, to the contrary, nothing in the Special Warranty Deed, or herein, shall be deemed to waive the 
Grantee’s limitations of liability established under Section 768.28, Florida Statutes or other applicable law. 

l



AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2022 

(ASSESSMENT AREA FOUR PROJECT) 
(Acquisition and Construction) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Avalon Groves Community Development District 
(the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the 
terms of the Master Trust Indenture between the District and Regions Bank, as trustee (the “Trustee”), 
dated as of March 1, 2017, as supplemented by that certain Seventh Supplemental Trust Indenture dated 
as of April 1, 2022 (collectively, the “Indenture”) (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number:  1 

(B) Identify Acquisition Agreement, if applicable:  Acquisition Agreement, effective April 
29, 2022

(C) Name of Payee pursuant to Acquisition Agreement:  D.R. Horton, Inc.

(D) Total Amount Payable: $1,899,958.69 
Note that the amount of this requisition is equal to the balance of the Series 2022 
Acquisition and Construction Account. That said, the Edgemont Improvements are in the 
greater amount of $2,045,340.87. To the extent that additional monies are released into 
the Series 2022 Acquisition and Construction Account, the Trustee is directed to make 
payment of any remaining amounts owed by the District for the Edgemont 
Improvements up to the full amount of $2,045,340.87, and without further action by the 
District.

(E) Amount Payable for land acquisition Costs: $0

(F) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments): Acquisition of Edgemont 
Improvements

(G) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be made: 
Series 2022 Acquisition and Construction Account of the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District; 
2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Series 2022 Acquisition 

and Construction Account;  
3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 

construction of the Assessment Area Four Project; and 
4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Assessment Area Four Project which has not 

previously been paid. 

l



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the 
District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment 
of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be 
released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled 
to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on file with the District. 

AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

By:  
Responsible Officer 

Date:_______________________________ 

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that (A) this disbursement is for the Cost of 
the Assessment Area Four Project and is consistent with: (i) the Acquisition Agreement; and (ii) the report 
of the District Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified; and (iii) the plans and 
specifications for the corresponding portion of the Assessment Area Four Project with respect to which 
such disbursement is being made; and, further certifies that: (B) the purchase price to be paid by the 
District for the Assessment Area Four Project work product and/or improvements to be acquired with this 
disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market value of such improvements and (ii) the 
actual cost of construction of such improvements; and (C) the plans and specifications for the Assessment 
Area Four Project improvements have been approved by all regulatory bodies required to approve them 
or such approval can reasonably be expected to be obtained; (D) all currently required approvals and 
permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, installation and equipping of the portion of the 
Assessment Area Four Project for which disbursement is made have been obtained from all applicable 
regulatory bodies; and (E) subject to permitted retainage under the applicable contracts, the seller has 
paid all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen that have provided services or materials in 
connection with the portions of the Assessment Area Four Project for which disbursement is made hereby, 
if acquisition is being made pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement.  

Consulting Engineer 

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 

 

l



September 19, 2023

Stantec visited Avalon Groves CDD to review Edgemont infrastructure for acquisiton from the developer 

to the Community Development District.  Below is location map and descriptions of the items that 

require maintenance.

Greg Woodcock

Project Manager

Stantec

(352) 777-0183

Greg.Woodcock@Stantec.com

l



l



September 19, 2023

Location 1:   Pipe and filter fabric was exposed.  Ground cover was missing from around the pipe and 
can lead to erosion. 

Location 2: Overgrown vegetation around outfall pipe.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 3: Exposed pond bank.

Location 3A: Mitered End Section starting to erosion around the sides.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 4:  Berm lacking turf.

Location 5: Mitered End Section starting to erosion around the sides.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 6: Street sign leaning and not 7’ high from the ground to the bottom of the stop sign.

Location 7: Exposed ground around the sign and existing pipe exposed by monument.  Pipe should be 
buried.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 8:  Speed limit sign not 7’ from the ground to the bottom of the stop sign.

Location 9: Speed limit sign leaning and not 7’ from the ground to the bottom of the stop sign.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 10: Speed limit sign leaning and not 7’ from the ground to the bottom of the stop sign.

Location 11: Grass overgrowing curb and sidewalk

l



September 19, 2023

Location 12:  Area missing ground cover.

Location 13:  Center Island not completed.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 14: Speed limit sign leaning and not 7’ from the ground to the bottom of the stop sign.

Location 15: Grass overgrowing curb.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 16: Street light pole damage.

Location 17:  Plastic to be removed.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 18:  Trash and debris to be removed from right of way.

Location 19: Pipe and filter fabric was exposed.  

l



September 19, 2023

Location 20: Speed limit sign not 7’ from the ground to the bottom of the stop sign.

Location 21: Turbidity barrier to be removed when construction is completed.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 22: Hog damage observed.

Location 23: Vegetation is overgrowing sidewalk.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 24: Valve box needs repair.

Location 25: Speed limit sign leaning and not 7’ from the ground to the bottom of the stop sign.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 26: Stop Sign leaning and not 7’ from the ground to the bottom of the stop sign.

l



September 19, 2023

Location 27: Possible crack around the pipe connection to the structure.

Location 26: Curb inlet has approximately 15” of silt to be removed.

l



July 19th ,2023

Stantec visited Avalon Groves to review reports of low water levels associated with Pond 19. Dring our 

review water levels were observed to be normal for this time of year.  The previous report indicated 

dewatering of adjacent ponds that would affect the water levels during the dewatering process.   

Stanec reviewed pond 19 and surrounding ponds to ensure drainage structures are free of defects and 

functioning as intended, pond banks are graded correctly and do not have erosion present, and 

vegetation both within the ponds and beyond the top of bank do not inhibit the functionality of the 

overall pond system. We have provided location maps and photographic documentation below with 

recommendations for repairs, to ensure the ponds continue to function as designed.

Greg Woodcock

Project Manager

Stantec

(352) 777-0183

Greg.Woodcock@Stantec.com  

l



l



July 19th ,2023

Location 1: MES pipe has craked and separated below the concrete end treatment. Pipe should be 
repaired to prevent additional separation.  Turbidity barrier was installed and not removed.  If 
construction is completed the turbidity barrier should be removed.

Location 2: Bare soil observed.  Lack of vegetation/sod makes the bank prone to erosion.  Sod all 
disturbed areas.

  

l



July 19th ,2023

Location 3: Bare soil observed.  Lack of vegetation/sod makes the bank prone to erosion.  Sod all 
disturbed areas.

Location 4: Bare soil observed.  Lack of vegetation/sod makes the bank prone to erosion.  Sod all 
disturbed areas.

l



July 19th ,2023

Location 5: Bare soil observed.  Lack of vegetation/sod makes the bank prone to erosion.  Sod all 
disturbed areas.

Location 6:   Turbidity barrier was installed and not removed.  If construction is completed the turbidity 
barrier should be removed

l



July 19th ,2023

Location 7: Bare soil observed.  Lack of vegetation/sod makes the bank prone to erosion.  Sod all 
disturbed areas.

Location 8:  Bare soil observed.  Lack of vegetation/sod makes the bank prone to erosion.  Sod all 
disturbed areas.

l



July 19th ,2023

Location 9:  Exposed bond bank is prone to erosion.  Sod exposed pond bank to prevent future erosion

Location 10: Turbidity barrier was installed and not removed.  If construction is completed the turbidity 
barrier should be removed.

l



July 19th ,2023

Location 11: Bare soil observed around the control structure.  Lack of vegetation/sod makes the bank 
prone to erosion.  Sod all disturbed areas.

Location 12:  Turbidity barrier was installed and not removed.  If construction is completed the turbidity 
barrier should be removed.  Evidence that the mitered end section (MES) is starting to get undermined.  

l



July 19th ,2023

Location 13:  Bare soil observed around the control structure.  Lack of vegetation/sod makes the bank 
prone to erosion.  Sod all disturbed areas.

Location 14:  Bare soil observed around the control structure.  Lack of vegetation/sod makes the bank 
prone to erosion.  Sod all disturbed areas.

l



July 19th ,2023

Location 15:  Silt has built up under the skimmer. Remove silt and debris a minimum of 6” under the 
skimmer to ensure proper flow.  

l



July 19th ,2023

Location 16:  Existing trees are to be removed that are crossing the sump area.  Ditch pavement is 
starting to show signs of erosion and undermining.  We recommend rip rap around the existing outfall 
structure to deter undermining and erosion.

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 

 

l



RESOLUTION 2023-17 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE AVALON 
GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING 
REQUISITIONS 3 AND 4 FOR SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 
2021 (PHASES 3 AND 4 SUB-ASSESSMENT AREA ONE PROJECT); 
PROVIDING ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Avalon Groves Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and  

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to construct, install, operate 
and/or maintain systems and facilities for certain basic infrastructure, including water and sewer, 
roadways, water management and utilities; and 

WHEREAS, the District previously issued its Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 (Phases 3 
and 4 Sub-Assessment Area One Project) (“Bonds”) in order to finance the District’s “Phases 3 and 4 
Sub-Assessment Area One Project” (herein, “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, certain construction monies, in the 
amount of $77,240 (“Additional Construction Proceeds”), were originally placed in the Series 2021 
Reserve Account for the protection of the bondholders until certain release conditions are met; and 

WHEREAS, Release Conditions #1, which have already been satisfied, and which released or will 
release $48,275 into the Series 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account, means: 

“. . . all lots within the Phases 3 and 4 Sub-Assessment Area One have been 
developed, platted, all Phases 3 and 4 Special Assessments are being collected 
pursuant to the Uniform Method of Collection afforded by Chapter 197, Florida 
Statutes, and no Event of Default under the Master Indenture has occurred and 
continuing;” and 

WHEREAS, Release Conditions #2, which have not been met, and which will release $28,965 into 
the Series 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account, means: 

“Satisfaction of Release Conditions #1 and all homes within the Phases 3 and 4 
Sub-Assessment Area One have been built, sold and closed with end-users and 
all of the principal portion of the Phases 3 and 4 Special Assessments have been 
assigned to such homes;” and 

WHEREAS, the District previously acquired the stormwater system as part of the Project and in 
the amount of $3,591,887, and has only paid to date $3,222,700.51, leaving an amount owed of 
$369,186.49 (“Unpaid Amount”), which can be paid from the Additional Construction Proceeds; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to authorize the payment of Requisitions 3 and 4, and in order to 
fund a portion of the Unpaid Amount; 

l



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1.  RECITALS.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as true and correct findings of 

the District’s Board of Supervisors. 
 
2. AUTHORIZATION FOR REQUISITIONS 3 AND 4.  Requisitions 3 and 4 are hereby 

approved for payment in the forms attached hereto as Exhibit A, provided however that Requisition 4 
shall not be paid until after the satisfaction of Release Conditions #2, as evidenced by submittal of the 
necessary certifications required under the applicable trust indenture for the Bonds. 

 
3. GENERAL AUTHORIZATION. The Chairman, members of the Board of Supervisors and 

District staff are hereby generally authorized, upon the adoption of this Resolution, to do all acts and 
things required of them by this Resolution or desirable or consistent with the requirements or intent 
hereof. 

 
 4. CONFLICTS.  All District resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the 
extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed.   

 
 5. SEVERABILITY.  If any section or part of a section of this Resolution is declared invalid or 
unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section or part of a section of this Resolution 
shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly appears that such other section or part of a 
section of this Resolution is wholly or necessarily dependent upon the section or part of a section so 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional. 

 
 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of September, 2023. 

   
ATTEST:     BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
      AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY  
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________  _______________________________ 
Secretary / Asst. Secretary   By:___________________________ 
      Its: __________________________ 
 
 
Exhibits:  Requisitions 3 and 4 

l



AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

(PHASES 3 AND 4 SUB-ASSESSMENT AREA ONE PROJECT) 
(Acquisition and Construction) 

 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Avalon Groves Community Development District (the 

“District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the 
Master Trust Indenture between the District and Regions Bank, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of March 1, 
2017, as supplemented by that certain Sixth Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of June 1, 2021 (collectively, 
the “Indenture”) (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

 
(A) Requisition Number: 3 

 
(B)  Identify Acquisition Agreement, if applicable: 2019 Acquisition Agreement (Phases 1-4 Sub-

Assessment Area One), dated July 30, 2019, as amended by that First Amendment to 2019 
Acquisition Agreement (Phases 1-4 Sub-Assessment Area One), dated June 30, 2021 
 

 (C)  Name of Payee pursuant to Acquisition Agreement: Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group Inc. 
 

(D) Total Amount Payable: $48,275 
 

(E) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract involving progress payments):  To fund remaining costs of the Phases 3 
and 4 Sub-Assessment Area One Project, as documented as part of Requisition #2 

EVENT AMOUNT 

Acquisition of Palms at Serenoa Stormwater Improvements and Work 
Product (Phases 3 and 4) 

$1,753,533.00 

LESS Amount Paid By Requisition #2 -$1,384,346.51 

BALANCE Owed After Requisition #2 $369,186.49 

 
(G) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be made: 
 Series 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account of the Acquisition and Construction 

Fund 
 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 
1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District; 
2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Series 2021 Acquisition and 

Construction Account;  
3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 

construction of the Phases 3 and 4 Sub-Assessment Area One Project; and 
4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Phases 3 and 4 Sub-Assessment Area One Project 

which has not previously been paid. 
 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District notice of 
any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys 
payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously with the 
payment hereof. 
 

l



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment on account 
of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 
 
Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services rendered with respect 
to which disbursement is hereby requested, and/or applicable real estate deeds and other documents for 
disbursements related to land acquisitions, are on file with the District. 
 

AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
 
By:    __________ 

Responsible Officer 
 

Date: ______________________________ 
 
 

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL 
 
The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that (A) this disbursement is for the Cost of the 

Phases 3 and 4 Sub-Assessment Area One Project and is consistent with: (i) the Acquisition Agreement; and (ii) the 
report of the District Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified. 

 
 
 

        
Consulting Engineer 

 
 

l



AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

(PHASES 3 AND 4 SUB-ASSESSMENT AREA ONE PROJECT) 
(Acquisition and Construction) 

 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Avalon Groves Community Development District (the 

“District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the 
Master Trust Indenture between the District and Regions Bank, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of March 1, 
2017, as supplemented by that certain Sixth Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of June 1, 2021 (collectively, 
the “Indenture”) (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

 
(B) Requisition Number: 4 

 
(B)  Identify Acquisition Agreement, if applicable: 2019 Acquisition Agreement (Phases 1-4 Sub-

Assessment Area One), dated July 30, 2019, as amended by that First Amendment to 2019 
Acquisition Agreement (Phases 1-4 Sub-Assessment Area One), dated June 30, 2021 
 

 (C)  Name of Payee pursuant to Acquisition Agreement: Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group Inc. 
 

(D) Total Amount Payable: $28,965 
 

(E) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract involving progress payments):  To fund remaining costs of the Phases 3 
and 4 Sub-Assessment Area One Project, as documented as part of Requisitions ## 2&3 

EVENT AMOUNT 

Acquisition of Palms at Serenoa Stormwater Improvements and Work 
Product (Phases 3 and 4) 

$1,753,533.00 

LESS Amount Paid By Requisition #2 -$1,384,346.51 

BALANCE Owed After Requisition #2 $369,186.49 

LESS Amount Paid By Requisition #3 -48,275.00 

BALANCE Owed After Requisition #3 $320,911.49 

 
(G) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be made: 
 Series 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account of the Acquisition and Construction 

Fund 
 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 
1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District; 
2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Series 2021 Acquisition and 

Construction Account;  
3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 

construction of the Phases 3 and 4 Sub-Assessment Area One Project; and 
4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Phases 3 and 4 Sub-Assessment Area One Project 

which has not previously been paid. 
 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District notice of 
any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys 
payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously with the 
payment hereof. 
 

l



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment on account 
of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 
 
Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services rendered with respect 
to which disbursement is hereby requested, and/or applicable real estate deeds and other documents for 
disbursements related to land acquisitions, are on file with the District. 
 

AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
 
By:    __________ 

Responsible Officer 
 

Date: ______________________________ 
 
 

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL 
 
The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that (A) this disbursement is for the Cost of the 

Phases 3 and 4 Sub-Assessment Area One Project and is consistent with: (i) the Acquisition Agreement; and (ii) the 
report of the District Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified. 

 
 
 

        
Consulting Engineer 

 

 

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 

 

l



H.B.

SE
RE

NO
A M

F - 
EN

TR
Y M

ON
UM

EN
T

H.B.

SE
RE

NO
A M

F - 
EN

TR
Y M

ON
UM

EN
T

POND 4-2
DHW100 = 114.8
DHW25 = 114.3
DNW = 111.8

POND 4-1
DHW100 = 116.0
DHW25 = 115.3

DNW = 112.6

POND 4-2
DHW100 = 114.8
DHW25 = 114.3
DNW = 111.8

POND 4-1
DHW100 = 116.0
DHW25 = 115.3

DNW = 112.6

POND 4-2
DHW100 = 114.8
DHW25 = 114.3
DNW = 111.8

POND 4-1
DHW100 = 116.0
DHW25 = 115.3

DNW = 112.6

POND 4-2
DHW100 = 114.8
DHW25 = 114.3
DNW = 111.8

POND 4-1
DHW100 = 116.0
DHW25 = 115.3

DNW = 112.6

POND 4-2
DHW100 = 114.8
DHW25 = 114.3
DNW = 111.8

POND 4-1
DHW100 = 116.0
DHW25 = 115.3

DNW = 112.6

POND 4-2
DHW100 = 114.8
DHW25 = 114.3
DNW = 111.8

POND 4-1
DHW100 = 116.0
DHW25 = 115.3

DNW = 112.6

H.B.

SE
RE

NO
A M

F - 
EN

TR
Y M

ON
UM

EN
T

H.B.

SE
RE

NO
A M

F - 
EN

TR
Y M

ON
UM

EN
T

H.B.

SE
RE

NO
A M

F - 
EN

TR
Y M

ON
UM

EN
T

H.B.

SE
RE

NO
A M

F - 
EN

TR
Y M

ON
UM

EN
T

PHASE 1A

PHASE 1B

PHASE 1A

PHASE 1B
PH

A
SE 1A

PH
A

SE 1B

PHASE 1A

PHASE 1B

PH
AS

E 
1A

PH
AS

E 
1B

PH
AS

E 
1A

PH
AS

E 
1B

PHASE 1B

PHASE 1A

PH
A

SE
 1

 &
 2

PH
A

SE
 3

 &
 4

PH
AS

E 
1 

& 
2

PH
AS

E 
3 

& 
4

PHASE 1 & 2

PHASE 3 & 4

PHASE 1 & 2
PHASE 3 & 4

VILLA
G

E 3 PH
A

SE 1
PH

A
SE 1B

VILLAGE 3 PHASE 2
PHASE 1B

VILLAGE 3 PHASE 1

VILLAGE 3 PHASE 2

VILLA
G

E 3 PH
A

SE 3
VILLA

G
E 3 PH

A
SE 1

VILLAGE 3 PHASE 3
VILLAGE 3 PHASE 1

PHASE 1A

VILLAGE 3 PHASE 1

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

 FLOODPLAIN
POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

SAW
GRASS BAY BLVD.

SA
W

G
R

A
SS

 B
A

Y 
B

LV
D

.

SAWGRASS BAY BLVD.

SOUTHLAWN LANE

SA
W

 P
ALM

ET
TO

 LA
NE

ALIGATOR FLAG CT

PASSIONFLOWER CIR

PASSIONFLOW
ER CIR

GOLDCREST LOOP

GOLDCREST LOOP

BASSWOOD LANE
BASSWOOD CIRCLE

YE
LL

OW
TO

P 
LO

OP

MEA
DOW

 B
EA

UTY
 W

AY

SUMMERSWEET WAY
BEAUTYBERRY WAY

BLAZING STAR CIRCLE

M
YRTLE O

AK CO
URT

 F
LO

O
DPL

AIN

PO
N

D

 FLOODPLAIN
POND

 FLOODPLAIN
POND

 FLOODPLAIN
POND

 FLOODPLAIN
POND

 FLOODPLAIN

POND

 FLO
O

D
PLAIN

PO
N

D

 FLOODPLAIN
POND

 F
LO

ODPLA
IN

POND

 FLOODPLAIN
POND

 FLOODPLAIN
POND

 FLOODPLAIN

POND

 FLOODPLAIN
POND

FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT

FUTURE
COMMERCIAL

H.B.

SE
RE

NO
A M

F - 
EN

TR
Y M

ON
UM

EN
T

FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT

 FL
OODPLA

IN
 P

OND

FLOODPLAIN
POND

6

7

8

5
4

3

2

1

9

16

10

11

12
13

58

19

1817

15

14

22

21

20

23

2425

26

37
27

28 29

30

31

32

33

49

41

40

48

51

50

47

43

42

44

46
45

5254
53

55

57

56

36

34

35

39

38

61

62

65
POND

60

59

64

63

BAY CEDAR WAY

 FLOODPLAIN
STORAGE AREA

 FLOODPLAIN
STORAGE AREA

 FLOODPLAIN
STORAGE AREA

DRAINAGE/
ACCESS
EASEMENT

ByRevision Appd. YY.MM.DD

ByIssued Appd. YY.MM.DD

U:
\2

38
20

01
85

\A
va

lo
n 

G
ro

ve
s C

DD
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

O
w

ne
rsh

ip
_M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
_M

ap
\O

w
ne

rsh
ip

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 M
ap

.d
w

g
20

23
/0

9/
19

 1
1:

35
 A

M B
y:

 No
lte

, F
ra

nk

The Contractor shall verify and be responsible for all dimensions. DO NOT scale
the drawing - any errors or omissions shall be reported to Stantec without delay.
The Copyrights to all designs and drawings are the property of Stantec. Reproduction
or use for any purpose other than that authorized by Stantec is forbidden.

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
777 S. Harbour Island Blvd. Suite 600
Tampa, Florida 33602
www.stantec.com

Tel.  813.223.9500
Fax. 813.223.0009

Certificate of Authorization #27013
FL Lic. # LC-C000170 

N
CDD MAINTAINED PONDS

CDD MAINTAINED TURF - BAHIA

HOA - LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AREA

LEGEND

PROPERTY/PHASE LINE

AVALON GROVES
OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE MAP
CLERMONT, FLORIDA
SEPTEMBER, 2023

CDD MAINTAINED TURF - ST. AUGUSTINE

WETLAND BUFFER

WETLAND CONSERVATION AREA

DRAINAGE/ACCESS EASEMENT

DRAINAGE CONTROL STRUCTURE

CDD MAINTAINED RETAINING WALL

HOA MAINTAINED PONDS

NOTE: CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING
EXACT LIMITS AND AREAS IN THE FIELD.

12 POND NAME

FLOODPLAIN COMPENSATION AREA
MOWED 2X PER YEAR

OBSTRUCTED DRAINAGE/ACCESS EASEMENT

AVALON GROVES CDD      RFN           23/09/19

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 

l



 

 

AVALON GROVES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

 

 

September 2023 

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT 

 

K. Darin, District Manager 

 

 

l



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

• Maintenance Map 

 

• Landscape 

 

• Ponds 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

l



Maintenance Map 

 

 

     

l



Landscape 

 

 

Grass, trees, and palms along appear lush and generally in good 

condition.  Mowing appears to be in line with the contract.  Palms at 

clubhouse entrance were trimmed for line-of-sight. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Pet waste pick-up 

reminder signs are 

holding up.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

l



Landscape 

 

 

 

 

Some beds need further 

attention to remove 

weeds.   

 

(Suggest non-CDD-

maintained sidewalk be 

cleaning.) 

 

 

 

 

 

Trees inventory and replacement 

plan are still needed – this task will 

be assigned to Down To Earth, in 

October. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

l



Landscape 

 

 

 

 

Scalping from mower 

decks set too low noted.  

This should come back, 

but we will review with 

the new landscape 

vendor. 

 

 

 

Various resident landscape requests were passed along to current 

vendor.  Vendor addressed mowing in Serenoa Lakes between Saw 

Palmetto residences and conservation area which is outside of current 

contract’s scope. 

 

 

No noticeable issues 

with the playground 

equipment and no 

maintenance requests 

received.  Previously 

repaired/replaced 

equipment is still in 

place. 

 

 

l



Landscape 

HART was on property this month 

and trapped some wild hogs in the 

conservation area behind the 

Serenoa Clubhouse. 

Streetlight requests were forwarded to vendor.

l



Ponds 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Some ponds still have low water levels due to drought and construction 

de-watering recovery; however, water quality is generally clear.  Ponds 

not currently under contract are being mowed every couple of weeks, 

ground conditions permitting. 

   

l



Ponds 

 

 

The new landscape vendor now has all currently identified pond under 

contract for mowing.  Vendor will be advised to monitor pond banks to 

provide the Board with information on potential erosion issues and 

preventative measures. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Some bare patches on 

pond banks and 

possible hog damage 

will be noted for new 

landscape vendor to 

monitor.  

 

 

l



Ponds 

Proposals for installing 10 wildlife signs has been 

requested of the handymen used by the Serenoa POA 

and Palms HOA along with a delivery address for the 

signs.  No proposals received to date, placing sign 

installation on hold temporarily.   

Board input on CDD-maintained locations for sign placement welcome. 

Questions from a resident via 

Palms HOA regarding gator 

removal were responded to.   

The avalongrovescdd.org 

website information on 

Alligators was updated and a 

form created for residents to 

report nuisance gators to the 

CDD.   

Staff provided District 

Engineer with further 

recommendations for the 

maintenance map update.

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 

 

l



Inspec n Date:

Prepared by:

WWW.STEADFASTENV.COM
813-836-7940

STEADFAST OFFICE:

9/21/2023 8:57 AM

Lee Smith

Avalon Groves CDD Aquatics

Account Manager

l



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 Comments: 

SITE:

SITE:

Comments: 

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

42

43

No major algae growth was observed in this pond. The shoreline has some
decaying nuisance grasses present. Our technician will continue to treat
accordingly during future maintenance events.

Heavy overgrowth was targeted around the perimeter of this pond. A lot of this
overgrowth is decaying, but we may see some collateral growth from those grasses
that survive. Some minor amounts of surface algae are also present throughout.
Routine maintenance and monitoring will occur here.

l



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 Comments: 

SITE:

SITE:

Comments: 

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

44

45

Subsurface algae was observed throughout this pond in minor amounts. No other
nuisance vegetation growth was observed, pond is in great condition.

Very minor amounts of torpedo grass were observed along some areas of the
perimeter. Pond is in excellent condition otherwise.

l



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 

 

 

 
 Comments: 

 

SITE:

 

 

SITE:

Comments: 

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

46

47

Some subsurface growth was noted, but nothing of concern. Routine maintenance
and monitoring will occur here.

Torpedo grass and Slender Spikerush were observed along the shoreline and
throughout this pond in minor amounts. Subsurface algae was also present. Our
technician will target these nuisance species during the next maintenance visit.

l



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 

 

 

 
 Comments: 

 

SITE:

 

 

SITE:

Comments: 

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

48

49

Overall, this pond is in excellent condition. Minor amounts of decaying nuisance
grasses were observed along the exposed bank. Technician will continue to
monitor and treat accordingly.

Torpedo grass and subsurface algae was observed along the shoreline of this
pond. Routine maintenance and monitoring will occur here.

l



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 

 

 

 
 Comments: 

 

SITE:

 

 

SITE:

Comments: 

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

50

51

The only nuisance vegetation growth observed was some nuisance grasses along
the shoreline. Technician will address this growth during future maintenance
events.

Some trash was picked up in this pond during this visit. No major algae growth
observed. Some nuisance grasses were present on the bank, and will be targeted
during the next visit.

l



 

       STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

MANAGEMENT SUMMARY

RECOMMENDATIONS

84

As we approach the end of September, we also approach the end of the rainy season. High temperatures
and abundant Floridian sunshine cause any effluents washed into the ponds to cause rapid algae blooms in
some ponds. Hopefully as the season shifts, we will see a change in the conditions that influence the ponds.
The days will continue to shorten in length as the temperatures begin to cool, both working in favor of the
pond's aesthetics, as these will result in decreased growth rates for surface algae. Additionally, the seasonal
rain events that were commonplace will taper off as the month progresses, which will have the effect of
lowering water levels across most ponds.

Assuming temperatures decrease, and dissolved oxygen levels in the water lower due to decreased rainfall
stagnating pond waters, it is possible that the changing conditions result in some fish kill events. It is
important to be aware that these events are caused by the water quality of the ponds, and are not due to
treatments targeted against nuisance algae and vegetation.

Considering the season, most ponds are in great condition. In terms of algal activity, there are still minor
amounts of decaying algae around the perimeters and throughout some ponds. As we are still in the peak
growing season, progress against algae in some ponds has been made slow since regrowth rates are high.
Those ponds that still contain notable amounts of algae will be on our technician's radar for future visits.
Nuisance grasses were still present in minor amounts as well, and will be a main focus for our technician
going forward. As conditions shift over the course of the month, eradication results will be sure to become
more apparent.

Continue to treat ponds for algae, administer follow-ups to ponds experiencing extended decay times.

Administer treatments to any nuisance grasses growing along exposed shorelines and within beneficial
plants.

Continue to apply treatment to overgrown littoral areas.

Avoid overtreating ponds, to prevent fish kills or toxic blooms.

Stay alert for debris items that find their way to the pond’s shore.

Thank you for choosing Steadfast Environmental!

l



 

 

                          

 
 

MAINTENANCE AREA

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 

 

l



2
0

2

l



Steadfast 
Environmental Division

30435 Commerce Drive, Suite 102 
San Antonio, FL 33576 

844-347-0702 | office@steadfastalliance.com

International Parkway Suite 20

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Occurrence: events/month Annual Cost:

( per month)

Special services can also be provided outside of the routine monthly maintenance at the Boards request.

These will be proposed on separate estimates outside of the monthly maintenance service agreement.

We pride ourselves on providing the highest level of service in the industry and look forward to the 

opportunity of exceeding your expectations!

Respectfully yours,

Steadfast Environmental, LLC.
Joseph C. Hamilton, Owner/Operator

l



Steadfast 
Environmental Division

30435 Commerce Drive, Suite 102 
San Antonio, FL 33576 

844-347-0702 | office@steadfastalliance.com

Maintenance Contract

*These services to be performed at Steadfast Environmental’s discretion, and for the success of the aquatic maintenance program. 1 There may be light regrowth following a treatment
event. This growth will be addressed during the following treatment event, or in extreme cases by service request. 2 Herbicide applications may be reduced during the rainy season/in 
anticipation of significant rain events to avoid damaging submerged stabilizing grasses, and to prevent leaving a ring of dead grasses on the upper bank. 3 Identification of 
improper drainage or damaged outflow structures does not imply responsibility for repairs. Responsibility for repairs is not included in the scope of work. l



Steadfast 
Environmental Division

30435 Commerce Drive, Suite 102 
San Antonio, FL 33576 

844-347-0702 | office@steadfastalliance.com

l



Steadfast 
Environmental Division

30435 Commerce Drive, Suite 102 
San Antonio, FL 33576 

844-347-0702 | office@steadfastalliance.com

Co-Owner / Manager

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 

 

l



DE PRESSURE WASHING & HOME SERVICE 
We spray a 2% bleach/soap solution and once it dries it is completely safe! With the heat, the concrete 
typically dries within an hour, most of the time less. 
The bleach concentration is not very high-just enough to soak into the concrete tubules and eliminate 
any remaining algae. 

 
 

FIREMAN TOM 
The process for cleaning the sidewalks is to pressure wash it with our surface cleaners, rinse, 
then lightly  post treat it with a chlorine solution. 
 
When done this way, it prevents any puddling of chemical, the only areas with puddles would 
be water only. If pre treated with the chemical you would have puddles with a mix of chemical. 
Also, when post treated, it dries very quickly into the concrete leaving no concern of dogs 
having an issue etc. 
 
If approved, we would also add in a product that masks the chlorine smell, so that the residents 
do not smell it. 
 

SQUEEGEE SQUAD 
We use chlorine.  Please let me know if you need anything else.  
 

UNASHAMED 
The chemical I use is sodium hypochlorite to kill organic matter. Post treating the concrete and 
it drying, using after will be fine. I just say to wait until it dries completely before use. I usually 
stay and monitor areas treated before leaving the job. 
 

l



FROM:
DE Pressure Washing & Home Services, LLC
License: 2100004188
Email: depressurewashing4u@gmail.com
Phone:  (352) 973-1193

ESTIMATE
# EST-001539

Estimate Date:     Jul 18, 2023

Expiry Date: Aug 01, 2023

TO:
Vesta Property Services
Attn: Shirley Conley
250 International Parkway
208
Lake Mary, FL, 32746
Phone:  (321) 263-0132

JOB LOCATION:
17555 Sawgrass Bay Boulevard
Clermont, FL, 34714

JOB:
Pressure Washing 

# Services Qty Price Discount Total

1 HOA Sidewalks & Curbing-as per map sent 1.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,575.00

3 Step Process for Cleaning Concrete
1. Remove debris & Pre treatment placed to soften algae (Bleach Based Commercial Grade Solution + 
Commercial Grade soapy detergent)
2. Surface Clean and Pressure Wash to remove dirt, algae, grime, mold, mildew
3. Post treatment with commercial grade algaecide to eliminate any remaining algae spores in concrete
This process will provide you with a very thorough and Longer Lasting Clean!

2 HOA Entrance Signage/Monuments 1.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00

Algaecide applied to soften algae, dirt, debris and grime
Low pressure and pressure washing to clean according to material.

3 Fence cleaning-INTERIOR/EXTERIOR 1.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00

4 Fire Hydrant Meter through City of Clermont 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

I left you a voicemail regarding the water-do you have water available on site? This may need to be updated 
to reflect a fee for hydrant use. Please call me to discuss 352.973.1193

l



Subtotal $3,575.00

Grand Total ($) $3,575.00

Accepted payment methods
Credit Card, Check, Cash, PayPal, Venmo, Zelle, Cash App

Message
We would love the opportunity to earn your business! Check us out on Google & read our 5 Star Reviews! We 
strive to provide Top Quality Service & 100% Customer Satisfaction to all of our customers! We are a company 
that strives for excellent service and Quality with attention to detail. WE ARE FULLY INSURED & 
EXPERIENCED!

Terms
I understand this is an estimate only-Final Cost to be determined in person with owner present once property has 
been visited by DE Pressure Washing LLC.
*FORM MUST BE SIGNED IN ORDER TO SCHEDULE* *3.5% Credit Card Processing Fee*

Payment is due upon completion of job. If owner is not present, payment must be received at start of job. 
Credit/Debit Cards will incur 3.5% merchant fee. CASH/CHECKS WELCOMED/NO FEES.
Do NOT use Pay Pal Credit Card as a form of payment-Venmo accepted without a processing fee to 
DEpressurewashing
Please have all windows and doors shut tightly. Please ensure you shut off all outside electrical outlets and 
fixtures at breaker box prior to arrival. Please remove any and all light sets, any light sets or signage not removed 
whether they are indoor or outdoor rated, we will not be held responsible for replacement, repair, or liability. 
Please clear the work areas of all items and remove all sensitive materials from the areas being washed 
including BUT NOT LIMITED TO lights, windchimes, signage, flags, doormats, vehicles, ETC.
Please avoid using water during cleaning service to ensure no loss of pressure or volume.
While the company has implemented procedures and processes to cover electrical outlets, we suggest the client 
shut off power to all exterior outlets that are not covered with exterior covers. Removing window screens is 
optional and will allow the company to thoroughly clean window frames. DE Pressure Washing assumes no 
responsibility for torn, fragile, ripped, damaged screens which are assessed prior to cleaning.
Water intrusion around windows, door frames, sliding doors, etc. is possible. We lower pressure around these 
areas however there is potential for water to intrude. Be sure to check all window sills and inside of doors. 
Recommend to place towels or dry once we have completed cleaning to avoid damage or slip and fall. 
By accepting this estimate, the client agrees to all the terms and conditions in this agreement. You authorize DE 
Pressure Washing to do the work as specified on the estimate. You release our company from property damage 
unless negligence or willful misconducts cause it. DE Pressure Washing is not responsible for damage to loose 
siding, paint, change of paint color due to pigment in paint, wood, trim or windows that was previously noted as 
damage or found during the pre-inspection walk through. Actual measurements and conditions of job may alter 
pricing. Customer’s water supply will be utilized for the above services. 
**Customer will remove any and all items that are on the surface that is to be cleaned, including but not limited to 
furniture, wind chimes, chairs, tables, BBQ Grills/tools, door mats, TV's, cameras, games, cords, shoes, dog 
bowls, etc. There will be an additional fee applied if the items are not moved or the job will be rescheduled. 
DE Pressure Washing cannot be held reliable should anything be damaged during removal of items if requested 
by customer. 
Commercial grade degreaser is used on oil stains, we can not guarantee 100% removal of all staining.
Agreeing to this estimate also allows DE Pressure Washing & Home Services, LLC to use photos for marketing 
purposes, but will never be sold, or include a name or address. If you wish to not allow this, please let us know 
upon agreeing to all other terms of this estimate.
If non payment is taken to small claims court, customer will pay all fees for court expenses. 

l



Accepting this estimate acts as a signature accepting all terms and conditions. $40 Fee on any returned checks. 
*Due to our quotes being performed online vs. in person-some fees may be higher. This will be discussed with 
home owner prior to starting. This variance could be due to the amount of algae/debris/etc. Thank you for your 
understanding that additional fees may be added.
No refunds will be given for services or materials purchased after customer agrees to the Terms & Conditions 
listed above.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 
Please call 352.973.1193 should you have any questions!

Business powered by Markate.com

l



Thank you for your business!
Page 1 of 1

Fireman Toms Pressure Washing co.
704 Kissimmee pl.

Winter Springs, FL  32708 US

(407) 459-2032

firemantomspw@gmail.com

Estimate
ADDRESS
DPFG
Avalon Groves
Clermont, Fl

ESTIMATE 230329-01
DATE 03/29/2023

DATE SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Sales Chemically treat, and pressure wash 8 
large columns, 16 medium columns, 
and 16 smaller columns.

1 1,200.00 1,200.00

Sales Chemically treat and pressure wash 
both sides of the fences running 
parallel with sawgrass bay blvd, as 
shown in the highlighted map attached 
with the proposal in the email(does not 
include the sections going into the 
entrances of the subdivisions).

1 400.00 400.00

All areas are chemically washed and pressure cleaned. We use various cleaning 
techniques, different levels of pressure, and different strengths of an algaecide 
solution, to maximize the cleaning while protecting the various surfaces and 
plant life. The purpose is to remove algae, dirt, mold, mildew, bugs, nests, and 
debris.

- The procedure followed and solution used is the established guidelines set forth
by The Painting and Decorators Contractors of America Association. We will 
pressure wash the surfaces using tanked water.

Water will be provided by Fireman Tom’s Pressure Washing.

TOTAL $1,600.00

Accepted By

Accepted Date

l



Thank you for your business!
Page 1 of 1

Fireman Toms Pressure Washing co.
704 Kissimmee pl.

Winter Springs, FL  32708 US

(407) 459-2032

firemantomspw@gmail.com

Estimate
ADDRESS
DPFG
Avalon Groves
Clermont, Fl

ESTIMATE 230526-01
DATE 05/26/2023

DATE SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Sales Pressure wash with surface cleaners, 
the sidewalks that are highlighted in 
red on the provided map, followed by 
an algaecide post treatment.

2,880 0.12 345.60

Sales Pressure wash with surface cleaners, 
the sidewalks that are highlighted in 
blue, on the provided map, followed by 
an algaecide post treatment.

6,100 0.12 732.00

Sales Pressure wash with surface cleaners, 
the sidewalks that are highlighted in 
green, on the provided map, followed 
by an algaecide post treatment.

3,925 0.12 471.00

All areas are chemically washed and pressure cleaned. We use various cleaning 
techniques, different levels of pressure, and different strengths of an algaecide 
solution, to maximize the cleaning while protecting the various surfaces and 
plant life. The purpose is to remove algae, dirt, mold, mildew, bugs, nests, and 
debris.

- The procedure followed and solution used is the established guidelines set forth
by The Painting and Decorators Contractors of America Association. We will 
pressure wash the surfaces using tanked water.

Water will be provided by Fireman Tom’s Pressure Washing.

TOTAL $1,548.60

Accepted By

Accepted Date

l



l



l



l



Our Services

Residential Window Cleaning

Squeegee Squad crew members are clean-cut, friendly,

uniformed, and trained in the art of professionally serving

homeowners. Great care is observed inside and outside of

your house and property. As with all of our services, a free

estimate for your window cleaning is only a phone call away.

Commercial Window Cleaning

Commercial window cleaning clients include insurance

companies, universities, banks, medical device

manufacturers, government facilities, and more. Our clients

appreciate our personal approach to providing great

customer service in commercial window cleaning

applications.

Pressure Washing and Soft Washing

Dirt, mold, mildew, cobwebs and other organic stains are an

unsightly addition to your home, driveway, pool enclosure or

patio. Squeegee Squad can renew the appearance of these

surfaces. The correct training and use of low-pressure

nozzles help to prevent damage to more delicate surfaces

such as stucco and painted surfaces.

Soft Wash Roof Cleaning

Do you have those black ugly streaks on your roof? Did you

know that those ugly black strips are doing more harm than just

looking bad? These black streaks are what is called

gloeocapsa magma, which is an air borne algae that clings to

your roof, slowly eating away at your roof, dramatically

shortening the life of you roof if left untreated.Our soft washing

process for cleaning roofs can help make your roof look new

again and extend the life of your roof by stopping the harmful

effects of the algae that causes the ugly black streaks.

l



Estimate
Unashamed Pressure Washing LLC

12930 Gleason way

Clermont, Fl 34711

BILL TO ESTIMATE # 131

Avalon Groves ESTIMATE DATE 07/25/2023

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 Pressure Wash Sidewalks 

Softwash- Moments And Fence

all cleaning includes Organic Treatment.

 

Note if water not supplied additional cost

850$

4,000.00 4,000.00

TOTAL $4,000.00

Thank you
Terms & Conditions

Does not include irrigation stain removal or rust.

Additional Chemicals needed it requires up charge.l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 

 

l



4866-5184-4990.1  

RESOLUTION 2023-18 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE AVALON 

GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING AN 

AMENDED ANNUAL MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-

2024; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the Avalon Groves Community Development District (the “District”) is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 

being situated entirely within Pasco County, Florida; and  

WHEREAS, the District is required by Section 189.015, Florida Statutes, to file quarterly, 

semi-annually, or annually a schedule (including date, time, and location) of its regular meetings 

with local governing authorities; and 

WHEREAS, further, in accordance with the above-referenced statute, the District shall also 

publish quarterly, semi-annually, or annually the District’s regular meeting schedule in a 

newspaper of general paid circulation in the county in which the District is located; and 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend its adopted annual meeting schedule for the fiscal 

year beginning October 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023-2024”), 

attached as Exhibit A. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The Amended Fiscal Year 2023-2024 annual meeting schedule attached 

hereto and incorporated by reference herein as Exhibit A is hereby approved and shall be 

published in accordance with the requirements of Florida law and also provided to applicable 

governing authorities.  

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of ________________, 2023. 

ATTEST: AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair, Board of Supervisors 

Exhibit A: Amended Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Annual Meeting Schedule 

l



4866-5184-4990.1  

Exhibit A 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING DATES 

AVALON GROVES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 (AMENDED) 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Avalon Groves Community 

Development District (“District”) will hold their regular meetings for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 at 

17555 Sawgrass Bay, Boulevard, Clermont, Florida at 10:00 a.m., unless otherwise indicated, as 

follows: 

 

October 26, 2023 

November 16, 2023 

December 28, 2023 

January 25, 2024 

February 22, 2024 

March 28, 2024 

April 25, 2024 

May 23, 2024 at 7 p.m. 

June 27, 2024 

July 25, 2024 

August 22, 2024 at 7 p.m. 

September 26, 2024 

 

At such times the Board is so authorized and may consider any business that may properly come 

before it.  Copies of the agendas for these meetings may be obtained from Vesta District Services 

at 250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida or by calling (321) 263-0132 

(“District Office”) one week prior to the meeting.  The meetings are open to the public and will be 

conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida Law for Community Development 

Districts. The meetings may be continued to a date, time, and place to be specified on the record 

at the meeting.  There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors or staff will participate by 

telephone.  

 

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 

accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the 

District Office at (321) 263-0132 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  If you are hearing or 

speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 

(TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Office.   

 

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting with respect to any matter 

considered at the meeting is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that 

accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 

including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 

 

District Manager 

l

sconley
Highlight



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 

 

l



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

AVALON GROVES 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Avalon Groves Community 4 

Development District was held on Thursday, August 28, 2023 at 1:03 p.m., at the Serenoa Club 5 

Amenity Center, 17555 Sawgrass Bay Blvd., Clermont, Florida 34714. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Call To Order 7 

 Mr. Darin called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 9 

Candice Smith (S5) (via phone  Board Supervisor, Chair 10 

  – joined in progress)  11 

William Tyler Flint (S4) Board Supervisor, Vice Chair 12 

Bill Fife (S1) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 

Michael Aube (S3) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 

Also present were: 15 

Kyle Darin District Manager, Vesta District Services 16 

Logan Muether Senior Financial Analyst, Vesta District Services 17 

Jere Earlywine District Counsel, Kutak Rock LLP 18 

Greg Woodcock (via phone) District Engineer, Stantec 19 

Dana Bryant Account Manager, Yellowstone Landscape 20 

Lee Smith Account Manager, Steadfast Environmental 21 

Zarilyiann Lorenzo Evergreen Lifestyes Management (Serenoa POA) 22 

Thomas Prince Leland Management (Palms at Serenoa HOA) 23 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 28, 2023 Avalon Groves CDD 24 

Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. 25 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments  26 

(limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda items) 27 

A comment was heard on easement issues in Palms of Serenoa and the use of private 28 

property by vendors.  The updated maintenance map which includes locations of the 29 

access easements will be provided to the vendors.  Another comment was heard regarding 30 

weeds along fence behind 2494 Alligator Flag Ct.  The landscape vendor will be 31 

provided the address to review. 32 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 33 

A. District Counsel – Jere Earlywine, Kutak Rock 34 

1. Update on Acquisitions, Conveyances, and Agreements 35 

All the real estate work was approved at the last meeting for the 36 

connection at the end of Sawgrass Bay Blvd and most of the Sanctuary-37 

Sawgrass commercial intersection documentation, as far as the District is 38 

concerned, is done, even though construction is ongoing.   39 

l



Avalon Groves CDD August 28, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 6 

a. Edgemont 40 

The DR Horton plat was approved; documentation was circulated 41 

late.   42 

On a MOTION by Mr. Flint, SECONDED by Mr. Aube, with Mr. Fife opposed, the Board 43 

tabled the review of the Edgemont documentation until the September meeting, for the Avalon 44 

Groves Community Development District. 45 

B. District Engineer – Greg Woodcock, Stantec 46 

1. Exhibit 1:  Discussion on Pond Report Recommendations for Erosion 47 

Control Around Pond Drainage Structures – Previously Presented 48 

No issues were found with the control structure or low water levels in 49 

ponds 19 and 16.  Water levels are considered normal for this time of year.  50 

The report noted some issues with turbidity barriers from the original 51 

construction that have not been removed and some mitered-in sections that 52 

were starting to get undermined and some minor erosion areas due to lack 53 

of turf.  Pricing has been requested of a couple of contractors, and any 54 

references for civil-type contractors in the area who deal with erosion 55 

were requested so the report could be forwarded to them for proposals.  56 

For the missing turf areas, a proposal can be solicited from the landscape 57 

vendor. 58 

The ownership and maintenance map draft will be added to next month’s 59 

agenda for approval. 60 

C. District Manager – Kyle Darin, Vesta District Services 61 

1. Exhibit 2:  Aquatic Maintenance Report – Steadfast Environmental 62 

There being no questions or concerns on ponds, the next item followed. 63 

2. Landscape Maintenance Report – Dana Bryant, Yellowstone 64 

There is no water on the inbound side up to village 1 due to the 65 

construction.  From village 1 to the apartments is good, but beyond the 66 

apartments the irrigation has been destroyed due to construction. 67 

The entrances to Village Two, Village Three and one entrance of Village 68 

One have been refurbished.  A report on the trees at the ponds will be 69 

forwarded to the District Manager for inclusion in the next agenda. 70 

Palmettos between sidewalk and road are causing line of sight difficulties 71 

for vehicles coming out of the clubhouse.  A proposal will be presented for 72 

the removal of the palmettos at the clubhouse and a second location near 73 

the Palms of Serenoa. 74 

Landscape vendors do not maintain behind private fences due to liability 75 

issues. 76 

Conservation areas are not maintained by the CDD.  If there are trees that 77 

appear to be a liability, residents may send a photo and location 78 

information to the District Manager for review.  A special permit may be 79 

l



Avalon Groves CDD August 28, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 6 

required to address potentially hazardous trees.  Mr. Earlywine stated that 80 

this would be a policy decision, as removing trees and obtaining a permit 81 

are expensive. 82 

A photo journal risk assessment can be created for the Board to review. 83 

On a MOTION by Mr. Aube, SECONDED by Mr. Flint, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 84 

authorized Yellowstone to conduct a risk assessment of the CDD trees that may be at risk of 85 

damaging private property, for the Avalon Groves Community Development District. 86 

D. Serenoa POA Amenity Manager – Zayriliann Lorenzo, Evergreen Lifestyles 87 

Management 88 

Ms. Lorenzo introduced herself to the Board as the temporary CAM for the 89 

Serenoa community while the HOA Board looks for another manager. 90 

E. Palms at Serenoa HOA Amenity Manager – Thomas Prince, Leland Management 91 

Mr. Prince provided an update on the HOA projects, and notified the Board that 92 

he also was moving to a new position, but requests can still be sent to his email 93 

and they will be forwarded to his replacement. 94 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Matters 95 

A. Consideration of Landscape Maintenance Vendor 96 

1. Exhibit 3:  Review of Landscape Maintenance Draft Agreement and Initial 97 

Scope of Work 98 

Mr. Earlywine reviewed the RFP process, the evaluation criteria and 99 

introduced the three vendors who had responded to the RFP. 100 

2. Presentation of Landscape Maintenance Proposals – Under Separate 101 

Cover 102 

3. Exhibit 4: Evaluation of Landscape Maintenance Vendors 103 

Landscape vendors were ranked as follows: 104 

Down to Earth: 384.7 105 

Universal Landscape Maintenance: 379 106 

Yellowstone: 376.93 107 

A recess was taken at 2:06 p.m.  The meeting resumed at 2:12 p.m. 108 

On a MOTION by Mr. Aube, SECONDED by Mr. Flint, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 109 

approved the scoring as presented and authorized staff to proceed with negotiations for landscape 110 

and irrigation maintenance services beginning October 1, 2023, with Down to Earth, for the 111 

Avalon Groves Community Development District. 112 

On a MOTION by Mr. Flint, SECONDED by Mr. Aube, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 113 

approved the termination of the landscape and irrigation maintenance agreement with 114 

Yellowstone Landscape, effective September 30, 2023, for the Avalon Groves Community 115 

Development District. 116 

l



Avalon Groves CDD August 28, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 6 

B. FY 2023-2024 Budget Adoption 117 

1. FY 2023-2024 Budget Public Hearing 118 

a. Open Public Hearing 119 

On a MOTION by Mr. Aube, SECONDED by Mr. Flint, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 120 

approved opening the FY 2023-2024 Budget Public Hearing, for the Avalon Groves Community 121 

Development District. 122 

b. Exhibit 5:  Presentation of FY 2023-2024 Budget 123 

The landscape maintenance line item was updated to reflect the 124 

new vendor’s pricing. 125 

District Manager recommended not come off the approved 126 

proposed budget due to insurance increases. 127 

c. Public Comments 128 

Discussion followed comments on the assessment rates, how 129 

residents pay assessments, what falls under field contingency and 130 

the reserve fund, streetlights, early bond payoff, interest rates on 131 

the bond. 132 

d. Close Public Hearing 133 

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Mr. Flint, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 134 

approved closing the FY 2023-2024 Budget Public Hearing, for the Avalon Groves Community 135 

Development District. 136 

2. Exhibit 6:  Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2023-14, Adopting 137 

the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget 138 

Physical Environment: Landscape Maintenance was decreased to 139 

$314,715.00 140 

Physical Environment: Landscape Replenishment was increased to 141 

$15,285.00 142 

On a MOTION by Mr. Flint, SECONDED by Mr. Fife, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 143 

adopted Resolution 2023-11, Adopting Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget as revised, for the Avalon 144 

Groves Community Development District. 145 

3. FY 2023-2024 Assessments Public Hearing 146 

a. Open Public Hearing 147 

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Mr. Aube, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 148 

approved opening the FY 2023-2024 Assessment Public Hearing, for the Avalon Groves 149 

Community Development District. 150 

b. Exhibit 7:  Presentation of FY 2023-2024 General Fund 151 

Assessment Allocation 152 

c. Public Comments 153 

l



Avalon Groves CDD August 28, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 5 of 6 

A comment was heard on signage for the villages. 154 

d. Close Public Hearing 155 

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Mr. Aube, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 156 

approved closing the FY 2023-2024 Assessment Public Hearing, for the Avalon Groves 157 

Community Development District. 158 

4. Exhibit 8:  Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2023-15, Providing 159 

for the Collection and Enforcement of Special Assessments for Fiscal 160 

Year 2023-2024 161 

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Mr. Flint, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 162 

adopted Resolution 2023-15, Providing for the Collection and Enforcement of Special 163 

Assessments for Fiscal year 2023-2024, for the Avalon Groves Community Development 164 

District. 165 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 166 

A. Exhibit 9:  Consideration and Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 167 

Regular Meeting Held July 27, 2023 168 

Mr. Aube requested the minutes be changed to reflect the need for 7 p.m. 169 

meetings in May and August.  Mr. Fife requested line 144 be corrected to show 170 

Mr. Flint seconded the motion. 171 

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Mr. Aube, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 172 

approved the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting held July 27, 2023, as 173 

corrected, for the Avalon Groves Community Development District. 174 

B. Exhibit 10:  Consideration and Acceptance of the June 2023 Unaudited Financial 175 

Report 176 

On a MOTION by Mr. Aube, SECONDED by Mr. Flint, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 177 

accepted the June 2023 unaudited financial report as presented, for the Avalon Groves 178 

Community Development District. 179 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 180 

(limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda items) 181 

A comment was heard on the process for determining the budget. 182 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors’ Requests 183 

• Mowing schedule add to website 184 

• Reminder to determine maintenance responsibility for the parking lots 185 

• Update of the chemicals used for pressure washing 186 

• Timeline on the wildlife signs (10 signs). 187 

• Schematic of Sanctuary intersection 188 

• Will new fencing be installed along Passion Flower along Orange County line?  189 

Mr. Woodcock will pull the plans and see if there is fencing associated with it. 190 

l



Avalon Groves CDD August 28, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 6 of 6 

• Add field ops photos 191 

• Obtain monthly reports from new landscape vendor 192 

• A thorough discussion on Sunshine laws (CDD 101) 193 

• What amount of detail is required in Minutes 194 

• Whether Resolutions need to be posted on the website.  (Copies of Resolutions 195 

can be requested as a public record) 196 

• Add discussion around signage identifying Villages to September agenda. 197 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Exhibit 11:  Action Items Summary 198 

• Landscaper to survey CDD areas to identify at-risk trees in danger of affecting 199 

properties 200 

• Forward schematics to BOS (JE) 201 

• Steadfast to look into fountain  202 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check – September 28, 2023 at 1:00 203 

p.m. at the Serenoa Club Amenity Center, 17555 Sawgrass Bay Blvd., Clermont, Florida 34714 204 

The following Supervisors confirmed their intent to attend the meeting in person: 205 

William Tyler Flint 206 

Michael Aube 207 

Bill Fife 208 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 209 

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Mr. Flint, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 210 

adjourned the meeting at 3:05 p.m., for the Avalon Groves Community Development District. 211 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 212 

considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of 213 

the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be 214 

based. 215 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a 216 

publicly noticed meeting held on September 28, 2023 217 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 218 

Signature Signature 219 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 220 

Printed Name Printed Name 221 

Title:  Secretary    Assistant Secretary Title:  Chair      Vice Chair 222 

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 11 

 

l



Avalon Groves
Community Development District

Summary Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Period Ending
August 31, 2023

l



 

  
 GENERAL 2021 AA1

FUND 2017 (AA1) 2017A-1 (AA2) 2017A-2 (AA2) 2019 2021 AA3  PH3/4 2022 AA4 Const & Acq TOTAL
ASSETS:  

 CASH 1,008,397$              -$                 -$                    -$              -$               -$            -$                 -$                  20$                    1,008,417$            
 INVESTMENTS:
 REVENUE FUND -                          45                    -                      1                   -                 203             18                    -                    -                     266                        
 CAP INTEREST -                          92                    285                     0                   99                  151             85                    68                     -                     779                        
 DS RESERVE -                          183,224           542,286              -                107,416         171,764      98,536              33,403              -                     1,136,629              
 COST OF ISSUANCE -                          -                   -                      -                13,722           13,504        1,168                (1)                      -                     28,394                   
 PREPAYMENT ACCOUNT -                          4,076               50,908                0                   1,320             130             -                   -                    -                     56,434                   
 SINK FUND -                          58                    166                     -                6                    181             108                  50                     -                     568                        
 BOND REDEMPTION -                          -                   -                      -                48                  0                 -                   -                    -                     48                          
 ACQ. & CONST. 2017 (AA1) -                          -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                    0                        0                           
 ACQ. & CONST. 2017A-1 (AA2) -                          -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                    1                        1                           
 ACQ. & CONST. 2017A-2 (AA2) -                          -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                    0                        0                           
 ACQ. & CONST. 2019 -                          -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                    3,565                  3,565                     
 ACQ. & CONST. 2021 -                          -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                    60,553                60,553                   
 ACQ. & CONST. 2021 3/4 -                -                 -             -                   -                    2,147                  2,147                     
 ACQ. & CONST. 2022 -                -                 -             -                   -                    1,891,592           1,891,592              
 PREPAID ITEMS -                          -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                    -                     -                        

DUE FROM GF -                          80,156             159,987              -                178,424         (194,461)     284,254            157,734             -                     666,093                 

ON ROLL - RECEIVABLE ASSMT. 124,993                  25,404             75,813                -                31,407           50,259        28,798              19,190              -                     355,864                 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,988                      389                  2,230                  -                926                -             -                   -                    -                     6,533                     
 DEPOSITS 541                         -                          -                          -                   -                    -                -                       -                        -                         541                        

TOTAL ASSETS 1,136,919$              293,442           831,675$            1$                 333,368         41,729$      412,967            210,445$           1,957,878$         5,218,425$            

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 48,814$                  -                   -$                    -$              -                 -$            -                   -$                  -$                   48,814$                 
ACCRUED EXPENSES -                          -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                     -                        
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE 666,093                  -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                     666,093                 
DUE TO CONSTRUCTION -                          -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                     -                        
ON ROLL - DEFERRED REVENUE 124,993                  25,404             75,813                -                31,407           50,259        28,798              19,190              -                     355,864                 
RETAINAGE PAYABLE -                          -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                     -                        

    -                        
FUND BALANCE: -                        

-                        
 NONSPENDABLE: -                        

 PREPAID AND DEPOSITS 541                         -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                     541                        
 ASSIGNED: -                   -                        
    OPERATING RESERVES 1,041                      -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                     1,041                     
    RESERVES - ROADWAYS -                          -                   -                      -                -                 -             -                   -                     -                        
 UNASSIGNED: 295,437                  268,039           755,862              1                   301,961         (8,530)         384,169            191,255             1,957,878           4,146,071              

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 1,136,919$              293,442           831,675$            1$                 333,368         41,729$      412,967            210,445$           1,957,878$         5,218,425$            

Avalon Groves Community Development District
Balance Sheet

Unaudited
August 31, 2023

l



Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Change In Fund Balance

FY2023 VARIANCE
ADOPTED CURRENT ACTUAL Over / (Under)
BUDGET MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE To Budget

REVENUES
ON ROLL ASSESSMENTS 838,110$            -                               715,112$                (122,998)$                       
DEVELOPER FUNDING OFF ROLL -                          -                               95,049                    95,049.31                       
DEVELOPER FUNDING -                                  
MISCEALLANEOUS REVENUE -                               5                             5.00                                 
LOT CLOSINGS 17,010                     45,997                    45,997.33                       

TOTAL REVENUES 838,110              17,010                     856,164                  18,054$                          

EXPENDITURES
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

DISTRICT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 32,960                2,747                       30,213                    (2,747)                             
BANK FEES                                               150                     -                               -                              (150)                                
AUDITING 3,400                  -                               -                              (3,400)                             
REGULATORY & PERMIT FEES                                    175                     -                               186                         11                                    
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                  4,000                  -                               1,839                      (2,161)                             
ENGINEERING SERVICES                           12,000                -                               11,521                    (479)                                
LEGAL SERVICES                                   25,000                2,980                       38,814                    13,814                             
TECHNOLOGY & WEBSITE ADMIN. 2,015                  -                               1,515                      (500)                                
MISCELLANEOUS 1,500                  1,929                       14,018                    12,518                             
BOS MEETING 12,000                1,000                       4,800                      (7,200)                             

TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE 93,200                8,655                       102,907                  9,707$                             

INSURANCE
INSURANCE                        12,000                -                               25,044                    13,044                             

TOTAL INSURANCE 12,000                -                               25,044                    13,044$                          

DEBT SERVICE ADMIN.
DISCLOSURE REPORT 5,150                  -                               5,150                      -                                       
ARBITRAGE REBATE 1,500                  -                               650                         (850)                                
TRUSTEE FEES 10,500                -                               10,500                    -                                       

TOTAL DEBT ADMINISTRATION              17,150                -                               16,300                    (850)$                              

UTILITIES
  UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY 6,180                  1,328                       18,361                    12,181                             
  STREETLIGHTS 160,800              18,080                     197,133                  36,333                             
  UTILITY WATER 40,000                13                             9,552                      (30,448)                           
TOTAL UTILITIES 206,980              19,421                     225,046                  18,066$                          

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 
LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE 52,000                2,733                       30,068                    (21,932)                           
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 300,000              40,240                     272,307                  (27,694)                           
LANDSCAPE - REPLENISHMENT 15,000                1,400                       11,881                    (3,119)                             
WETLAND MITIGATION & MAINTENANCE 37,000                -                               33,300                    (3,700)                             
FIELD MANAGEMENT 6,180                  515                           5,665                      (515)                                
FIELD CONTINGENCY 28,900                -                               4,814                      (24,086)                           
HARDSCAPE REPAIRS & MAINT. 15,000                -                               (15,000)                           
STORMWATER REPORTING 25,000                -                           (25,000)                           
PORTER SERVICES 10,000                -                           (10,000)                           
POND PLANTINGS AND EROSION CONTROL 12,000                -                           (12,000)                           
FOUNTAIN REPAIR 2,700                  -                           (2,700)                             
RESERVE STUDY 5,000                  -                           (5,000)                             

TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT EXPENDITURES     508,780              44,888                     358,034                  (150,746)$                       

INTEREST EXPENSE -                              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 838,110              72,964                     727,330                  (110,780)$                       

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (55,954)                    128,834                  

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 168,186                  

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 297,019$                

For The Period Ending August 31, 2023

Avalon Groves Community Development District

l



FY2023
 ADOPTED ACTUAL

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE
REVENUE

 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON/OFF ROLL 170,338$                 145,323$               
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - DEVELOPER - LENNAR (NET) -                             
INTEREST -                               7,459                     
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%) -                               -                             
LOT CLOSINGS -                               39,648                   

TOTAL REVENUE 170,338                   192,431                 

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES -                               -                             
INTEREST EXPENSE
  NOVEMBER 1, 2022 64,231                     63,531                   
  MAY 1, 2023 63,231                     63,531                   
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
  MAY 1, 2023 40,000                     40,000                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 167,462                   167,063                 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 2,876                       25,368                   
TRANSFER IN -                             
TRANSFER OUT -                             
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 242,670                 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 2,876$                     268,039$               

Avalon Groves Community Development District
SERIES 2017A-1 (AA1)

For The Period  Starting October 1, 2022 Ending August 31, 2023

l



FY2023
 ADOPTED ACTUAL

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE
REVENUE

 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON/OFF ROLL 508,350$                 482,477$               
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - DEVELOPER - LENNAR (NET) -                             
INTEREST -                               20,634                   
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                               -                             
PREPAYMENT -                               -                             

TOTAL REVENUE 508,350                   503,111                 

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES (3.5%) -                               -                             
   MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE -                               5                            
INTEREST EXPENSE -                             
  NOVEMBER 1, 2022 197,647                   197,213                 
  MAY 1, 2023 194,556                   197,213                 
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
  MAY 1, 2022 115,000                   115,000                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 507,203                   509,430                 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 1,147                       (6,319)                    
TRANSFER IN -                             
TRANSFER OUT
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 762,181                 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,147$                     755,862$               

Avalon Groves Community Development District
SERIES 2017A-1 (AA2)

For The Period  Starting October 1, 2022 Ending August 31, 2023
 

l



12

 ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

I. REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON/OFF ROLL
INTEREST 0                                     
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%) -                                     

TOTAL REVENUE 0                                     

II. EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES -                                     
INTEREST EXPENSE -                                     
  MAY 1, 2019 -                                     
  NOVEMBER 1, 2019 -                                     
PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT -                                     
  MAY 1, 2019 -                                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                                     

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 0                                     
TRANSFER IN
TRANSFER OUT -                                     
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 1                                     

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1$                                   

Avalon Groves Community Development District
SERIES 2017A-2 (AA2)

For The Period  Starting October 1, 2022 Ending August 31, 2023

l



FY2022
 ADOPTED ACTUAL

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE
REVENUE

 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON/OFF ROLL 210,594$                 180,113                    
LOT CLOSINGS DR HORTON
INTEREST -                              4,718                        
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%) -                              -                                
MISC. REVENUE -                              -                                

TOTAL REVENUE 210,594                   184,831                    

EXPENDITURES

PREPAYMENT REDEMPTION -                              10,000                      
INTEREST EXPENSE

  NOVEMBER 1, 2022 68,715                     69,888                      
  MAY 1, 2023 68,715                     68,503                      
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT -                                
  MAY 1, 2022 70,000                     70,000                      

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 207,430                   218,390                    

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 3,164                       (33,559)                     
TRANSFER IN
TRANSFER OUT (2,297)                       
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 337,818                    

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,164.00$                301,961                    

Avalon Groves Community Development District
SERIES 2019

For The Period  Starting October 1, 2022 Ending August 31, 2023

l



FY2023
 ADOPTED ACTUAL

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE
REVENUE

 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL 337,000$                 286,741                 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - OFF ROLL -                              -                             
INTEREST -                              7,460                     
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%) -                             
PREPAYMENT -                              

TOTAL REVENUE 337,000                   294,201                 

EXPENDITURES

PREPAYMENT REDEMPTION 25,000                   
INTEREST EXPENSE

  NOVEMBER 1, 2022 103,238                   104,722                 
  MAY 1, 2023 104,722                   104,353                 
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
  MAY 1, 2022 125,000                   125,000                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 332,960                   359,075                 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 4,040                       (64,874)                  
TRANSFER IN 130                        
TRANSFER OUT (3,786)                    
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 60,001                   

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 4,040.00$                (8,530)$                  

Avalon Groves Community Development District
SERIES 2021 AA3

For The Period  Starting October 1, 2022 Ending August 31, 2023

l



FY2023
 ADOPTED ACTUAL

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE
REVENUE

 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL 193,100$                 164,302$               
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - OFF ROLL -                              177,139                 
LOT CLOSINGS 38,500                   
INTEREST -                              4,197                     
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%) -                             
PREPAYMENT -                              -                             

TOTAL REVENUE 193,100                   384,138                 

EXPENDITURES

PREPAYMENT REDEMPTION -                             
INTEREST EXPENSE

  NOVEMBER 1, 2022 58,056                     58,056                   
  MAY 1, 2023 57,213                     58,056                   
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
  MAY 1, 2022 75,000                     75,000                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 190,269                   191,113                 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 2,831                       193,025                 
TRANSFER IN -                             
TRANSFER OUT (2,096)                    
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 193,240                 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 2,831.00$                384,169                 

Avalon Groves Community Development District
SERIES 2021 AA1 PH 3/4

For The Period  Starting October 1, 2022 Ending August 31, 2023

l



FY2023
 ADOPTED ACTUAL

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE
REVENUE

 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL 128,675$                 109,485                 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - OFF ROLL -                              128,674                 
INTEREST -                              117                        
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (4%) 1,447                     
PREPAYMENT -                              -                             

TOTAL REVENUE 128,675                   239,723                 

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES -                             
INTEREST EXPENSE

  NOVEMBER 1, 2022 46,038                     46,549                   
  MAY 1, 2023 45,338                     46,038                   
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
  MAY 1, 2022 35,000                     35,000                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 126,376                   127,587                 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 2,299                       112,137                 
TRANSFER IN
TRANSFER OUT (130)                       
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 79,248                   

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 2,299.00$                191,255$               

Avalon Groves Community Development District
SERIES 2022 AA4

For The Period  Starting October 1, 2022 Ending August 31, 2023

l



Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance

ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
DEVELOPER FUNDING -$                            
INSURANCE CLAIM -                              
INTEREST 87                           

TOTAL REVENUES 87                           

EXPENDITURES
REQUISITIONS -                              
TRUSTEE FEES -                              

TOTAL EXPENSE   -                              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ## -                              

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 87                           
TRANSFER IN 2,297                      
TRANSFER OUT -                              
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 1,180                      

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,565$                    

Avalon Groves Community Development District
Construction In Progress 2019

For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 Ending July 31, 2023

l



ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
DEVELOPER FUNDING -$                                                             
INSURANCE CLAIM -                                                               
INTEREST 2,164                                                        

TOTAL REVENUES 2,164                                                        

EXPENDITURES
DISSEMINATION AGENT                                      
TRUST FUND ACCOUNTING -                                                               
ARBITRAGE

TOTAL DEBT ADMINISTRATION              
TRUSTEE FEES -                                                               
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION -                                                               

REQUISITIONS -                                                               
TRUSTEE FEES -                                                               

TOTAL EXPENSE   -                                                               

CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY - BOAT DOCK
CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER
TOTAL RESERVES -                                                               

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                                                               

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 2,164                                                        
TRANSFER IN 3,786                                                        
TRANSFER OUT (130)                                                         
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 54,733                                                      

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 60,553$                                                    

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 Ending July 31, 2023

Avalon Groves Community Development District
Construction 2021

l



ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
DEVELOPER FUNDING -$                                               
INSURANCE CLAIM -                                                 
INTEREST 44                                              

TOTAL REVENUES 44                                              

EXPENDITURES
DISSEMINATION AGENT                                      
TRUST FUND ACCOUNTING -                                                 
ARBITRAGE

TOTAL DEBT ADMINISTRATION              
TRUSTEE FEES -                                                 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION -                                                 

REQUISITIONS -                                                 
TRUSTEE FEES -                                                 

TOTAL EXPENSE   -                                                 

CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY - BOAT DOCK
CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER
TOTAL RESERVES -                                                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ## -                                                 

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 44                                              
TRANSFER IN 2,096                                         
TRANSFER OUT -                                                 
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 7                                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 2,147$                                       

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 Ending July 31, 2023

Construction 2021 3/4
Avalon Groves Community Development District

l



ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
DEVELOPER FUNDING -$                                          
INSURANCE CLAIM -                                            
INTEREST 69,766                                   

TOTAL REVENUES 69,766                                   

EXPENDITURES
DISSEMINATION AGENT                                      
TRUST FUND ACCOUNTING -                                            
ARBITRAGE

TOTAL DEBT ADMINISTRATION              
TRUSTEE FEES -                                            
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION -                                            

REQUISITIONS -                                            
TRUSTEE FEES -                                            

TOTAL EXPENSE   -                                            

CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY - BOAT DOCK
CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER
TOTAL RESERVES -                                            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ## -                                            

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 69,766                                   
TRANSFER IN 130                                        
TRANSFER OUT -                                            
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 1,821,695                              

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,891,592$                            

Avalon Groves Community Development District
Construction in Progress 2022 AA4

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 Ending July 31, 2023

l



BU

Balance Per Bank Statement  1,021,397.48$      

Less: Outstanding AP Checks (12,980.51)           

Adjusted Bank Balance 1,008,416.97$      

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books 1,041,659.50$      

Deposits & Interest 41,852.08             

Cash Disbursements (75,094.61)           

Balance Per Books 1,008,416.97$      

Avalon Groves Community Development District
Bank Reconciliation

August 31, 2023

l



DATE CK NO. PAYEE TRANSACTION DEPOSIT DISBURSEMENT BALANCE 
10/1/2022 EOY Balance -                 -                    548,162.78

10/01/2022 1590 Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors Insurance FY 10/1/22 - 10/1/23 Policy # 100122288 25,044.00 523,118.78
10/04/2022 ACH1100422 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 8/16-9/15/22 36.26 523,082.52
10/04/2022 ACH2100422 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 08/16-09/15/22 393.45 522,689.07
10/04/2022 ACH3100422 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane 08/16/22-09/15/22 35.68 522,653.39
10/04/2022 ACH4100422 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 08/16/22-09/15/22 180.37 522,473.02
10/04/2022 100028 KE Law Group, PLLC Invoice: 4041 (Reference: General Matters.  ) 2,834.00 519,639.02
10/04/2022 100029 Clean Star Services Invoice: 8131 (Reference: Monthly Services.  ) 310.00 519,329.02
10/04/2022 100030 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 430772 () 2,750.00 516,579.02
10/05/2022 10522ACH1 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 7/21-8/18 33.32 516,545.70
10/05/2022 10522ACH2 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 7/21-8/18 12.71 516,532.99
10/05/2022 10522ACH3 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 7/21/22 - 8/18/22 840.85 515,692.14
10/06/2022 100031 Greenberg Traurig, P.A. Invoice: 1000067896 (Reference: Post Closing Costs.  ) 203.30 515,488.84
10/06/2022 100032 Innersync Invoice: 20721 (Reference: Website Services.  ) 1,515.00 513,973.84
10/06/2022 100033 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-21546 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,733.41 511,240.43
10/11/2022 100034 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 437574 (Reference: Mowing the Palms of Serenoa Ponds 9/21.  )  Invoice: OS 437560 (R... 5,500.00 505,740.43
10/13/2022 Deposit 18,497.16 524,237.59
10/13/2022 Deposit 9,710.82 533,948.41
10/13/2022 Deposit 15,741.00 549,689.41
10/13/2022 Deposit 4,110.00 553,799.41
10/14/2022 100035 BIO-TECH CONSULTING, INC. Invoice: 169768 (Reference: Quarterly Maintenance.  ) 3,000.00 550,799.41
10/14/2022 100036 Fountain Design Group, Inc. Invoice: 28237A () 175.00 550,624.41
10/14/2022 100037 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 443280 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance October 2022.  ) 16,174.99 534,449.42
10/19/2022 100038 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC Invoice: 403418 (Reference: Professional Management Services: September board meeting.  ) 4,000.00 530,449.42
10/19/2022 100039 Heidt Design Invoice: 45734 (Reference: Engineering Services.  ) 1,680.00 528,769.42
10/19/2022 100040 HV Solar Lighting Invoice: 17 (Reference: 244 Streetlights, Installed 68 lights.  ) 17,643.20 511,126.22
10/19/2022 100041 Clean Star Services Invoice: 8326 (Reference: Monthly Services trash.  ) 310.00 510,816.22
10/21/2022 Deposit 22,237.54 533,053.76
10/31/2022 ACH1103122 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 08/18-9/22/22 12.68 533,041.08
10/31/2022 ACH2103122 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 08/18-09/22/22 38.84 533,002.24
10/31/2022 ACH3103122 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 8/18/22 -9/22/22 978.85 532,023.39
10/31/2022 1593 Candice Smith BOS MTG 10/27/22 200.00 531,823.39
10/31/2022 1594 Michael W. Aube BOS MTG 10/27/22 200.00 531,623.39
10/31/2022 Deposit 89,331.17 620,954.56
10/31/2022 10/31/22 Avalon Groves CDD Tax collection funds to be sent for DS Nov 1 Payment 441,522.59 179,431.97
10/31/2022 159,627.69 528,358.50 179,431.97
11/01/2022 100042 BIO-TECH CONSULTING, INC. Invoice: 170217 (Reference: Wetland Mitigation.  ) 2,000.00 177,431.97
11/01/2022 100043 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC Invoice: 403534 (Reference: Dissemination Agent.  )  Invoice: 403503 (Reference: Monthly contrac... 8,411.67 169,020.30
11/01/2022 100044 KE Law Group, PLLC Invoice: 4564 (Reference: General Matters.  ) 6,707.75 162,312.55
11/01/2022 100045 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 446557 (Reference: Pond Mowing.  )  Invoice: OS 4465556 (Reference: Mowing the Palms... 4,051.41 158,261.14
11/02/2022 ACH1110222 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 9/15-10/14/22 35.70 158,225.44
11/02/2022 ACH2110222 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 9/15-10/14 93.46 158,131.98
11/02/2022 ACH3110222 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane 9/15-10/14 34.36 158,097.62
11/02/2022 ACH4110222 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 09/14-10/14/22 315.18 157,782.44
11/04/2022 100046 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 451686 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance November 2022.  ) 16,174.98 141,607.46
11/04/2022 100047 Clean Star Services Invoice: 7778 (Reference: Monthly Trash Service.  ) 310.00 141,297.46
11/08/2022 Deposit 5,540.13 146,837.59
11/09/2022 100048 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-21639 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,733.41 144,104.18
11/14/2022 100049 Heidt Design Invoice: 46022 (Reference: Engineering Services.  ) 5,500.00 138,604.18
11/15/2022 100050 Orlando Sentinel Invoice: 062699005000 (Reference: Meeting Dates Fiscal Yr 2022 - 2023.  ) 484.25 138,119.93
11/18/2022 1595 DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FY 2022/2023 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 137,944.93
11/18/2022 100051 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC Invoice: 404410 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 3,261.67 134,683.26
11/18/2022 111822ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 9/28/22 - 10/28/22 300.00 134,383.26
11/18/2022 111822ACH2 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 9/28/22 - 10/28/22 317.68 134,065.58
11/23/2022 Deposit 102,377.32 236,442.90
11/29/2022 ACH1112922 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 09/18-10/24/22 12.65 236,430.25
11/29/2022 ACH2112922 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 9/22/22 -10/24/22 901.45 235,528.80
11/29/2022 ACH112922 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 09/22-10/24/22 35.93 235,492.87
11/30/2022 100052 Clean Star Services Invoice: 8539 (Reference: Monthly Services trash.  ) 310.00 235,182.87
11/30/2022 107,917.45 52,166.55 235,182.87
12/01/2022 ACH1120122 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 10/14-11/14/22 37.10 235,145.77
12/01/2022 ACH2120122 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 10/14-11/14/22 347.57 234,798.20
12/01/2022 ACH120122 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 10/14-11/14 49.70 234,748.50
12/01/2022 12122ACH1 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane 10/14 - 11/14/22 36.72 234,711.78
12/06/2022 100053 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 464574 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance December 2022.  ) 16,174.99 218,536.79
12/06/2022 100054 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-21729 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,733.41 215,803.38
12/07/2022 Deposit 151,328.44 367,131.82
12/12/2022 100055 HV Solar Lighting Invoice: 20 (Reference: Light Installation.  )  Invoice: 21 (Reference: Light Installation.  ) 35,286.40 331,845.42
12/13/2022 1596 Candice Smith BOS MTG 12/8/22 200.00 331,645.42
12/13/2022 1597 Michael W. Aube BOS MTG 12/8/22 200.00 331,445.42
12/13/2022 100056 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC Invoice: 405537 (Reference: Nov billable expenses - Postage.  ) 16.60 331,428.82
12/14/2022 Deposit 1,223,577.59 1,555,006.41
12/15/2022 121522ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 10/28/22 - 11/29/22 455.17 1,554,551.24
12/15/2022 121522ACH2 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 10/28/22 - 11/29/22 400.00 1,554,151.24
12/19/2022 100057 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC Invoice: 405568 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 3,261.67 1,550,889.57
12/22/2022 100058 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 471675 (Reference: Mowing the Palms of Serenoa Ponds 11/14.  )  Invoice: OS 471674 (... 5,178.48 1,545,711.09
12/27/2022 Deposit 412,128.98 1,957,840.07
12/28/2022 1598 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC Vail Pumping- Backflow Testing 732.00 1,957,108.07
12/28/2022 100059 BIO-TECH CONSULTING, INC. Invoice: 170734 (Reference: Quarterly Maintenance.  ) 3,000.00 1,954,108.07
12/28/2022 100060 KE Law Group, PLLC Invoice: 4895 (Reference: General Matters.  ) 8,417.97 1,945,690.10
12/28/2022 100061 Clean Star Services Invoice: 8773 (Reference: Monthly Services trash collect.  ) 310.00 1,945,380.10
12/30/2022 ACH1123022 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 11/14-12/13 37.96 1,945,342.14
12/30/2022 ACH2123022 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 11/14-12/13/22 35.70 1,945,306.44
12/30/2022 ACH3123022 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 11/14-12/13/22 392.78 1,944,913.66
12/30/2022 123022ACH1 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane  11/14/22 - 12/13/22 34.36 1,944,879.30
12/31/2022 1,787,035.01 77,338.58 1,944,879.30
01/02/2023 ACH1010223 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 10/24/22 -11/21/22 851.05 1,944,028.25
01/02/2023 ACH2010223 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 10/24-11/21/22 30.32 1,943,997.93
01/02/2023 ACH3010223 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 10/24-11/21/22 13.88 1,943,984.05
01/06/2023 100062 Fireman Tom's Pressure Washing Co. Invoice: 221223-01 (Reference: Pressure Washing.  ) 1,548.60 1,942,435.45
01/06/2023 100063 Heidt Design Invoice: 45423 (Reference: 8/31/22 Engineering Services.  ) 1,091.25 1,941,344.20
01/06/2023 100064 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-21840 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,733.41 1,938,610.79
01/06/2023 100065 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 473848 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance January 2023.  ) 16,174.98 1,922,435.81
01/06/2023 100066 HV Solar Lighting Invoice: 23 (Reference: Light Installation.  ) 17,643.20 1,904,792.61
01/06/2023 1599 DHI Title of Florida Return Funds: 3481 Yellowtop Loop, Clermont, FL 34714 1,157.92 1,903,634.69
01/09/2023 1600 William Tyler Flint BOS MTG 12/8/22 200.00 1,903,434.69
01/09/2023 100067 Fountain Design Group, Inc. Invoice: 28997A (Reference: QUARTERLY CLEANING OF ONE LAKE FOUNTAIN.  ) 175.00 1,903,259.69
01/09/2023 100068 Stantec Consulting Services,Inc Invoice: 2002472 (Reference: Professional Services.  ) 4,900.00 1,898,359.69
01/10/2023 11023ACH1 SECO Energy FY 9/30/2022 -- 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 8/30/22 - 9/28/22 499.38 1,897,860.31
01/17/2023 Deposit 35,653.04 1,933,513.35
01/20/2023 100069 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC Invoice: 406423 (Reference: USPS - Postage.  )  Invoice: 406476 (Reference: Monthly contracted m... 3,266.27 1,930,247.08
01/20/2023 100070 KE Law Group, PLLC Invoice: 5171 (Reference: General Matters.  ) 1,615.50 1,928,631.58
01/24/2023 12423ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 11/29/22 - 12/28/22 729.96 1,927,901.62
01/25/2023 Deposit 5,450.96 1,933,352.58
01/25/2023 12523ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd Payment #1 813.63 1,932,538.95
01/27/2023 Deposit 48,169.80 1,980,708.75
01/30/2023 100071 Clean Star Services Invoice: 8956 (Reference: Trash Collection.  ) 310.00 1,980,398.75
01/30/2023 100072 BIO-TECH CONSULTING, INC. Invoice: 170689 (Reference: Collector Road - Mitigation.  )  Invoice: 170746 (Reference: Phase 1... 3,000.00 1,977,398.75
01/31/2023 89,273.80 56,754.35 1,977,398.75
02/01/2023 ACH1020123 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 11/21-12/20/22 12.65 1,977,386.10

Avalon Groves CDD
Check Register

Operating Account
FY 2023

l



DATE CK NO. PAYEE TRANSACTION DEPOSIT DISBURSEMENT BALANCE 

Avalon Groves CDD
Check Register

Operating Account
FY 2023

02/01/2023 ACH2020123 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 11/21-12/20/22 12.65 1,977,373.45
02/01/2023 ACH3020123 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 11/21-12/20/23 916.45 1,976,457.00
02/02/2023 ACH1020223 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 12/13-01/13/23 41.00 1,976,416.00
02/02/2023 ACH2020223 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 12/13-01/13/23 39.00 1,976,377.00
02/02/2023 ACH3020223 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 12/13-01/13/23 425.00 1,975,952.00
02/02/2023 100073 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 483633 (Reference: Edgemont Pond mowing.  ) 480.00 1,975,472.00
02/02/2023 20223ACH1 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane  12/13/22 - 1/13/23 37.00 1,975,435.00
02/07/2023 1601 Regions Bank. Trustee Fees 3,500.00 1,971,935.00
02/08/2023 Deposit 264,729.41 2,236,664.41
02/08/2023 100074 Heidt Design Invoice: 46816 (Reference: Engineering Services.  ) 1,462.50 2,235,201.91
02/08/2023 100075 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 489891 (Reference: Palms at Serenoa Phase 4 Ponds.  ) 850.00 2,234,351.91
02/09/2023 100076 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 483634 (Reference: Palms at Serenoa Pond Mowing 1/17/23.  ) 2,700.00 2,231,651.91
02/10/2023 Deposit 30,075.97 2,261,727.88
02/15/2023 Deposit 793.67 2,262,521.55
02/17/2023 21723ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd Payment #2 813.63 2,261,707.92
02/17/2023 21723ACH2 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 12/28/22 - 1/27/23 761.39 2,260,946.53
02/17/2023 100077 BIO-TECH CONSULTING, INC. Invoice: 171729 (Reference: Quarterly Maintenance Wetlands.  ) 7,400.00 2,253,546.53
02/17/2023 100078 Orlando Sentinel Invoice: 064153989000 (Reference: Classified Listings.  ) 698.00 2,252,848.53
02/21/2023 100079 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC Invoice: 407580 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 3,261.67 2,249,586.86
02/21/2023 100080 Humane Animal Removal Team Invoice: 122022-1 (Reference: 25 Hogs.  ) 2,125.00 2,247,461.86
02/21/2023 100081 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 488407 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement.  ) 1,000.00 2,246,461.86
02/21/2023 100082 HV Solar Lighting Invoice: 40 (Reference: Streetlight Installation.  ) 18,080.00 2,228,381.86
02/22/2023 1605 Candice Smith BOS MTG 1/26/23 200.00 2,228,181.86
02/22/2023 1606 Michael W. Aube BOS MTG 1/26/23 200.00 2,227,981.86
02/22/2023 1607 William Tyler Flint BOS MTG 1/26/23 200.00 2,227,781.86
02/22/2023 100083 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-21943 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,733.41 2,225,048.45
02/24/2023 100084 BIO-TECH CONSULTING, INC. Invoice: 171559 (Reference: Wetland Mitigation & Maintenance.  ) 2,000.00 2,223,048.45
02/27/2023 1608 Candice Smith BOS MTG 2/23/23 200.00 2,222,848.45
02/27/2023 1609 Michael W. Aube BOS MTG 2/23/23 200.00 2,222,648.45
02/27/2023 1610 William Tyler Flint BOS MTG 2/23/23 200.00 2,222,448.45
02/28/2023 295,599.05 50,549.35 2,222,448.45
03/02/2023 1ACH030223 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane  1/13/23 - 2/13/23 37.00 2,222,411.45
03/02/2023 3ACH030223 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 01/13-2/13/23 426.00 2,221,985.45
03/02/2023 4ACH030223 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 1/13-02/13/23 39.00 2,221,946.45
03/03/2023 2ACH030223 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 1/13-2/13/23 39.00 2,221,907.45
03/03/2023 100085 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-22037 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,733.41 2,219,174.04
03/03/2023 100086 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 497018 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance March 2023.  ) 16,174.98 2,202,999.06
03/03/2023 100087 Clean Star Services Invoice: 9171 (Reference: Monthly Services trash.  ) 310.00 2,202,689.06
03/06/2023 1ACH030623 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 12/20-1/23/23 983.44 2,201,705.62
03/06/2023 2ACH030623 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 12/20-1/23/23 12.65 2,201,692.97
03/06/2023 3ACH030623 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 12/20/22-01/23/23 13.43 2,201,679.54
03/08/2023 Deposit 2,673.19 2,204,352.73
03/08/2023 Deposit 5.00 2,204,357.73
03/09/2023 100088 BIO-TECH CONSULTING, INC. Invoice: 172181 (Reference: Mitigation Monitoring.  )  Invoice: 172182 (Reference: Mitigation Mo... 3,000.00 2,201,357.73
03/10/2023 Deposit 11,857.59 2,213,215.32
03/14/2023 100089 Heidt Design Invoice: 47153 (Reference: Engineering Services.  ) 450.00 2,212,765.32
03/14/2023 100090 HV Solar Lighting Invoice: 42 (Reference: Install Lighting.  ) 18,080.00 2,194,685.32
03/17/2023 100091 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 484882 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance February 2023.  ) 16,174.99 2,178,510.33
03/17/2023 100092 BIO-TECH CONSULTING, INC. Invoice: 172224 (Reference: Wetland Mitigation.  ) 2,600.00 2,175,910.33
03/17/2023 100093 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 6054 (Reference: General Matters.  ) 1,471.50 2,174,438.83
03/22/2023 322ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 1/27/23 - 2/27/23 774.00 2,173,664.83
03/22/2023 322ACH2 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd Payment #3 813.63 2,172,851.20
03/23/2023 100094 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 502092 (Reference: Mulch Install.  Check Stub Notes: Mulch install..  ) 27,500.00 2,145,351.20
03/27/2023 1611 Michael W. Aube BOS MTG 3/23/23 200.00 2,145,151.20
03/27/2023 1612 William Tyler Flint BOS MTG 3/23/23 200.00 2,144,951.20
03/28/2023 1613 DHI Title of Florida Return Funds: 3618 Meadow Beauty Way 1,710.58 2,143,240.62
03/30/2023 100095 DPFG MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTING, LLC Invoice: 408423 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 3,261.67 2,139,978.95
03/30/2023 100096 Clean Star Services Invoice: 9335 (Reference: Monthly Services trash.  ) 310.00 2,139,668.95
03/30/2023 100097 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3191847 (Reference: General Counsel.  ) 1,685.50 2,137,983.45
03/31/2023 14,535.78 99,000.78 2,137,983.45
04/01/2023 ACH040123 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 2/13-03/15/23 37.00 2,137,946.45
04/01/2023 1ACH040123 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 02/13-3/15/23 411.00 2,137,535.45
04/01/2023 2ACH040123 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 02/13-03/15/23 37.00 2,137,498.45
04/01/2023 0401ACH1 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane  2/13/23 to 3/15/23 39.00 2,137,459.45
04/03/2023 2ACH040323 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 1//23-2/23/23 60.00 2,137,399.45
04/03/2023 3ACH040323 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 1/23/22-02/23/23 13.70 2,137,385.75
04/03/2023 100098 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 506419 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance April 2023.  ) 16,174.99 2,121,210.76
04/04/2023 1ACH040323 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 01/23/23-02/22/23 921.25 2,120,289.51
04/04/2023 Deposit 1,710.58 2,122,000.09
04/05/2023 100099 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-22181 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,733.41 2,119,266.68
04/07/2023 0407ACH1 Orlando Sentinel Reference: Classified Listings. 213.75 2,119,052.93
04/19/2023 0419ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 2/27/23 - 3/28/23 745.00 2,118,307.93
04/19/2023 0419ACH2 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd Payment #4 813.63 2,117,494.30
04/20/2023 4/20/23 Avalon Groves CDD Tax Collection Funds Due to DS 917,430.84 1,200,063.46
04/20/2023 Deposit 23,636.91 1,223,700.37
04/28/2023 100100 Fountain Design Group, Inc. Invoice: 29838A (Reference: QUARTERLY CLEANING OF ONE LAKE FOUNTAIN.  ) 175.00 1,223,525.37
04/28/2023 100101 LLS Tax Solutions Inc. Invoice: 003001 (Reference: Arbitrage Services.  ) 650.00 1,222,875.37
04/28/2023 100102 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 514008 (Reference: Cypress Tree Planting around Ponds.  )  Invoice: OS 514009 (Refer... 12,849.87 1,210,025.50
04/28/2023 100103 Clean Star Services Invoice: 9608 (Reference: Monthly Services trash collect.  ) 310.00 1,209,715.50
04/28/2023 100104 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3209932 (Reference: General Counsel.  ) 2,985.00 1,206,730.50
04/28/2023 100105 Vesta District Services Invoice: 409331 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  )  Invoice: 409286 (Reference: ... 3,266.45 1,203,464.05
04/30/2023 25,347.49 959,866.89 1,203,464.05
05/01/2023 1ACH050123 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 02/22/23-03/22/23 841.73 1,202,622.32
05/01/2023 2ACH050123 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 2/23/22-03/23/23 12.74 1,202,609.58
05/01/2023 3ACH050123 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 2//22-3/22/23 31.43 1,202,578.15
05/01/2023 100106 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 519045 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance May 2023.  ) 16,174.98 1,186,403.17
05/03/2023 1ACH050323 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane  3/15/23 to 4/14/23 37.00 1,186,366.17
05/03/2023 2ACH050323 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 3/15-4/14/23 39.00 1,186,327.17
05/03/2023 3ACH050323 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 03/15-4/14/23 410.00 1,185,917.17
05/03/2023 4ACH050323 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 3/15-04/14/23 37.00 1,185,880.17
05/03/2023 1614 DHI Title of Florida 5,131.74 1,180,748.43
05/04/2023 100107 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-22275 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,733.41 1,178,015.02
05/04/2023 100108 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 521748 (Reference: Pond Mowing- Landscape enhancement  The Palms & Village 3.  ) 3,100.00 1,174,915.02
05/08/2023 1615 HV Solar Lighting 36,160.00 1,138,755.02
05/08/2023 1617 Regions Bank. Trustee Fees 3,500.00 1,135,255.02
05/12/2023 100109 Orlando Sentinel Invoice: 072233577000 (Reference: Advertising.  ) 135.00 1,135,120.02
05/12/2023 Deposit 16,152.20 1,151,272.22
05/15/2023 1618 Candice Smith BOS MTG 4/27/23 200.00 1,151,072.22
05/15/2023 1619 Michael W. Aube BOS MTG 4/27/23 200.00 1,150,872.22
05/15/2023 1620 William Tyler Flint BOS MTG 4/27/23 200.00 1,150,672.22
05/18/2023 0518ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 3/28/23 - 4/28/23 561.00 1,150,111.22
05/18/2023 0518ACH2 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd Payment #5 813.63 1,149,297.59
05/24/2023 100110 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3224261 (Reference: General Counsel.  ) 2,449.35 1,146,848.24
05/24/2023 100111 Vesta District Services Invoice: 410181 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 3,261.67 1,143,586.57
05/31/2023 1621 DHI Title of Florida Return Funds:3630 Meadow Beauty Way 962.61 1,142,623.96
05/31/2023 100112 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 532370 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement.  )  Invoice: OS 532371 (Reference: Landsca... 6,200.00 1,136,423.96
05/31/2023 100113 Clean Star Services Invoice: 9810 (Reference: Monthly Services trash collect.  ) 310.00 1,136,113.96
05/31/2023 16,152.20 83,502.29 1,136,113.96
06/02/2023 1ACH060223 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 04/14-5/16/23 402.00 1,135,711.96
06/02/2023 2ACH060223 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 4/14-05/16/23 44.00 1,135,667.96

l



DATE CK NO. PAYEE TRANSACTION DEPOSIT DISBURSEMENT BALANCE 

Avalon Groves CDD
Check Register

Operating Account
FY 2023

06/02/2023 0602ACH1 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane  4/14/23 - 5/16/23 39.00 1,135,628.96
06/02/2023 0602ACH2 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 4/14/23 - 5/16/23 157.00 1,135,471.96
06/05/2023 1ACH060523 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 03/22/23-04/22/23 945.93 1,134,526.03
06/05/2023 2ACH060523 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 3/22/22-04/21/23 12.68 1,134,513.35
06/05/2023 3ACH060523 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 3//22-4/21/23 19.60 1,134,493.75
06/09/2023 Deposit 5,514.17 1,140,007.92
06/12/2023 1623 Regions Bank. Trustee Fees Series 2019 3,500.00 1,136,507.92
06/14/2023 100114 BIO-TECH CONSULTING, INC. Invoice: 173527 (Reference: Quarterly Maintenance.  ) 2,400.00 1,134,107.92
06/14/2023 100115 Heidt Design Invoice: 48005 (Reference: O&M Engineering Services.  ) 2,230.00 1,131,877.92
06/14/2023 100116 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-22389 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,733.41 1,129,144.51
06/14/2023 100117 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 5822 (Reference: General Matters.  ) 5,720.50 1,123,424.01
06/15/2023 0615ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd  4/28/23 - 5/28/23 766.00 1,122,658.01
06/16/2023 0616ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd Payment #6 813.63 1,121,844.38
06/21/2023 Deposit 18,000.59 1,139,844.97
06/26/2023 1624 Candice Smith BOS MTG 6/22/23 200.00 1,139,644.97
06/26/2023 1625 Michael W. Aube BOS MTG 6/22/23 200.00 1,139,444.97
06/26/2023 1626 William Tyler Flint BOS MTG 6/22/23 200.00 1,139,244.97
06/28/2023 100118 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 545145 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance June 2023.  )  Invoice: OS 548098 (... 23,555.60 1,115,689.37
06/28/2023 100119 HV Solar Lighting Invoice: 49 (Reference: Light Installation.  ) 18,080.00 1,097,609.37
06/28/2023 100120 Clean Star Services Invoice: 10027 (Reference: Monthly Services trash collect.  ) 310.00 1,097,299.37
06/28/2023 100121 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3238477 (Reference: General Counsel.  ) 1,677.50 1,095,621.87
06/28/2023 100122 Vesta District Services Invoice: 410893 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 3,261.67 1,092,360.20
06/30/2023 Deposit 698.00 1,093,058.20

06/30/2023 24,212.76 67,268.52 1,093,058.20
07/03/2023 100123 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 548861 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance July 2023.  ) 16,175.00 1,076,883.20
07/03/2023 100124 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411075 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 3,261.67 1,073,621.53
07/04/2023 1ACH070423 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 05/16-6/15/23 298.00 1,073,323.53
07/04/2023 2ACH070423 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 5/16-06/15/23 41.00 1,073,282.53
07/05/2023 0705ACH1 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane 05/16/2023 - 06/15/2023 40.00 1,073,242.53
07/05/2023 0705ACH2 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd  05/16/2023 - 06/15/2023 162.00 1,073,080.53
07/10/2023 1ACH071023 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 04/22/23-05/24/23 884.23 1,072,196.30
07/10/2023 2ACH071023 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 4//21-5/23/23 21.86 1,072,174.44
07/10/2023 3ACH071023 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 4/21/22-05/23/23 12.68 1,072,161.76
07/12/2023 100125 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-22507 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  ) 2,733.41 1,069,428.35
07/12/2023 100126 HV Solar Lighting Invoice: 51 (Reference: Light Installation.  ) 18,080.00 1,051,348.35
07/20/2023 072023ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd  5/31/23 - 6/29/23 381.00 1,050,967.35
07/20/2023 072023ACH2 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd Payment #7 813.63 1,050,153.72
07/26/2023 100127 Fountain Design Group, Inc. Invoice: 30559A (Reference: QUARTERLY CLEANING OF ONE LAKE FOUNTAIN.  ) 615.50 1,049,538.22
07/26/2023 100128 Heidt Design Invoice: 48219 (Reference: Engineering Services.  ) 787.50 1,048,750.72
07/26/2023 100129 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 561100 (Reference: Playground Mulch.  ) 4,006.96 1,044,743.76
07/26/2023 100130 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3251717 (Reference: General Counsel.  ) 3,104.26 1,041,639.50

7/31/2023 -                   51,418.70            1,041,639.50
08/01/2023 1ACH080123 Sunshine Water Services Butterfly Pea Ct Cul-De-Sac 5/23-6/22/23 27.96 1,041,611.54
08/01/2023 2ACH080123 Sunshine Water Services Goldcrest Loop Playground 5/23/22-06/22/23 13.31 1,041,598.23
08/01/2023 3ACH080123 Sunshine Water Services Basswood Ln Island Irrigation 05/24/23-06/22/23 906.35 1,040,691.88
08/03/2023 1ACH080323 SECO Energy 17494 Sawgrass Bay Blvd (Well #2) 6/15-07/17/23 43.00 1,040,648.88
08/03/2023 2ACH080323 SECO Energy 17650 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 6/15/23 -7/17/23 157.00 1,040,491.88
08/03/2023 3ACH080323 SECO Energy 17325 Sawgrass Bay Blvd 06/15-7/17/23 140.00 1,040,351.88
08/03/2023 4ACH080323 SECO Energy 17052 Basswood Lane  6/15/23 - 7/17/23 43.00 1,040,308.88
08/07/2023 1627 Michael W. Aube BOS MTG 7/27/23 200.00 1,040,108.88
08/07/2023 1628 William Tyler Flint BOS MTG 7/27/23 200.00 1,039,908.88
08/07/2023 100131 Steadfast Environmental, LLC Invoice: SE-22636 (Reference: Pond spraying.  ) 2,733.41 1,037,175.47
08/07/2023 100132 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 564416 (Reference: Landscape maintenance.  ) 16,175.00 1,021,000.47
08/07/2023 100133 HV Solar Lighting Invoice: 53 (Reference: Streetlights.  ) 18,080.00 1,002,920.47
08/07/2023 100134 Clean Star Services Invoice: 10234 (Reference: Trash collect.  ) 310.00 1,002,610.47
08/14/2023 100135 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411644 (Reference: Billable Expenses.  ) 11.40 1,002,599.07
08/14/2023 100136 Tampa Print Services, Inc. Invoice: 231708 (Reference: Mailings.  ) 1,618.69 1,000,980.38
08/14/2023 100137 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 573066 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement.  )  Invoice: OS 573069 (Reference: Landsca... 16,374.00 984,606.38
08/14/2023 100138 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411746 (Reference: Monthly contracted management fees.  ) 3,261.67 981,344.71
08/17/2023 Deposit 40,141.50 1,021,486.21
08/17/2023 Deposit 1,710.58 1,023,196.79
08/21/2023 100139 Orlando Sentinel Invoice: 077095749000 (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 1,005.68 1,022,191.11
08/22/2023 0822ACH1 SECO Energy 16920 Sawgrass Bay Blvd Payment #8 813.63 1,021,377.48
08/28/2023 1629 Candice Smith BOS MTG 8/24/23 200.00 1,021,177.48
08/28/2023 1630 Michael W. Aube BOS MTG 8/24/23 200.00 1,020,977.48
08/28/2023 1631 William Tyler Flint BOS MTG 8/24/23 200.00 1,020,777.48
08/30/2023 100140 Yellowstone Landscape Invoice: OS 579199 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement.  )  Invoice: OS 579198 (Reference: Landsca... 9,090.90 1,011,686.58
08/30/2023 100141 Clean Star Services Invoice: 10458 (Reference: Monthly Trash Service.  ) 310.00 1,011,376.58
08/30/2023 100142 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3267668 (Reference: General Counsel.  ) 2,979.61 1,008,396.97

8/30/2023 41,852.08        75,094.61            1,008,396.97

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 12 

 

l



�����������	�� 
���������
�����
��

���������������� ��� �!����������

"��#����$%�����
��
&$"' �('�)*"+,�&,(- �$$-&. �$&* /&. &(&$01111 &����2���34�
��567839�:��4;3�<�=��#�
�����>?�@�A	����;3B�=���"-�CD116>2�6E5F9E6F>EC2FC?�@�G�3�������3=�"-�CD26CD6�DE9F9E5F>ED>E7?�@�A���<����0
�"-�$+$9C29�DE7F9E2F9E9��=��<��4����:��;�3���<��H��	
�H�
��<������;����=�B��
�� 
� D5E11 2E11 9I6E11
J279K25CLC95>

+	��������(F�(� +	��������$	�H�M�

�
�3��0�N��3��3	�:�
%O�,
�E
J29>K9I2L1>29��8��6C5$#�3�
�G��#����F��)�PG971�,
���
����
�3��4<�M�91D0�4��Q��B�P0�296CI $#�3�
�G��#���+))$#�3�
�G��#���+))�>6777�"�<%�����A�B�A3#��+3����
��P0�2C6>C

(�H���RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR(<
�� &�
�
�S
&�����T�+�
�����
��F�$==��#�3�F�"�����+��=3����
���#���(;��%H�

���������Q��H����;���B��
�L�A�33�
%
���&H�
4�.�	UVWX��Y�Z[Z�\���]WX]̂_�̀[X�aX�Z�][bcX�Z�deZ]X��bYfXg�hijkk�e��lebg�]WX]̂m

*��������G��
��&���3�$��	
�������F�$�n	����
��A�3�
���)	�� o�9I6E11o�1E11o�9I6E11o�1E11"	:�&���3� o�9I6E11&�8� o�1E11�J1�pK+H�
%��(�����
(#�������(#�������(#�����������3�*���3�

�!!�q�rs�t�u�� 56>5v�!w��!�x�� '�#�
�Nyxt�� 15F>7F9192��!z��x�{�v�!w��!�x�� -F$D7C1�+�	
�B���7I>+3����
�O�P0�2C6>>
���
3�B@�=;%��E��� ���
3�B@�=;%��E���

P�������=B��;�&�����T�+�
�����
��F����#����H���<������%
����
��H��=����
����;����H
����
O�=3�����#������#��3=3	�:�
%E�4B:���E���F&$
�+F>��<�����AB��"4B:���E���Q�4����B�:3��&����
�3��0�N��3��3	�:�
%O�,
�EO�D7C1�+�	
�B���7I>���+3����
��P0�2C6>>

>D177|� z�!��u��

l



��������	���
������	��������������������
����
��	������������������ ����! �"� ���#$! �$%� ���&�$&$!����$�'� $�(��#$"&)� ���$*�"+�&�$&�� +,����-���� $�&�+�%$���))��$�'�#$"&)� ���$*�"+�&�$&�� +�(+�./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?�� �"+���@A�! ,����"�������$%� ��� ��"!��*��#$*�� �$*!�$%� ��!��-���"�* ��*���B&��!!)+��-���� $��))� ��� ��"!�#$* ��*��� �����*,���A*���! �*�� ����($����!��*��! �"� ���*��*$ ���-A���* ����%�-A���%$�� ���#$"&)� �$*�$%��$�'�$*�"+��$"�,���A*���! �*�� �� �./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?���))�$*)+�&��%$�"� ����$�'�$A )�*����($���A*)�!!�� �$( ��*!���%A� �����-���"�* �%�$"�"�,�C���D�E���
F����
DG�HI�./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?��$�!�����(+������* +� ���!����#�!�&�$������(+�� �%$�� ���&���$��! � ���$*� ���J$* ��# ,�K��!������* +�#$���!�!����#���*��)�($��$*)+,�L*+��*���))�&�� !��*! �))����!�&�� �$%� ����$�'�(+�./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?���!�#$������(+� ���"�*A%�# A���M!������* +�$*)+,�JA! $"���!��))������*$���#$A�!���-��*! �./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?�%$�� �����%�# !��*�&�� !�A �)�N��,�K��!������* +��!�)�"� ��� $���%�# !��*��$�'"�*!��&�*$ �#�A!���(+��* ����*�*-��# !�!A#���!�"�! ��� "�* �$��*�-)�# �(+�#A! $"��,��%�����%�# ��*��$�'"�*!��&��!��� �# ��O�#A! $"���!��))�&�$"& )+�*$ �%+�./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�PQRS��$�'"�*!��&,�K��!���"��+��!��B#)A!���,��%�#A! $"���%��)!� $�*$ �%+�./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?��$%� ����))�-�����%�# ��*��$�'"�*!��&��*��*$ ��))$��./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?�� ���$&&$� A*� +� $���&���� �����%�# O�#A! $"���!��))������*$���"��+�� �)��,T,U����	���
D��V�U�	W�X��Y,�JA! $"���A*���! �*�!��*���-���!� �� �./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?��!��))�*$ �(��)��()��%$���*+���"�-��#�A!����!�����!A) �$%��B�! �*-��"&�$&��O��$�*O��A! ���$����%�# ����&)A"(�*-O�&�&��%�B A��!O���))!O�%)$$��*-O��*�Z$���$$%�*-,�JA! $"���%A� ����A*���! �*�!��*���-���!� �� �./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?��!��))�*$ �(��)��()��%$���*+��*#���* �)�$��#$*!�@A�* ��)���"�-�!����#����!A) �%�$"�"� ����)!�!A&&)����$%�!����#�!���*�����,[I�\�D�X����
��V�]�D����D,�L,�JA! $"����-���!� �� ��))���!&A �!�A*���� ��!��-���"�* �!��))�(��)� �-� ����*�#$A� !�#�$!�*�(+�./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?�,�̂,�JA! $"���%A� �����-���!� �� � ���_���$%� ���̀ � ��!��))��&&)+� $��))���!&A �!�(� ���*� ���&�� ��!����� $,aI������
�YbD�c��D,�� ��!�����(+��-�����(� ���*� ���&�� ��!����� $� �� � ���&�����)�*-�&�� +��*��*+��# �$*��*! � A ��O���)� �*-O�$����%����*-� $� ��!��-���"�* O�!��))���������� �$*�)���-� !� $���#$������!Z�����  $�*�+M!�%��!��*��#$! !��*����� �$*� $� ���#$! �$%� ����# �$*�� !�)%,dI�e
�������
��	��,�K��!��-���"�* ���&)�#�!��*��!A&��!���!��*+��*���))�&����$A!��-���"�* !O����  �*�$��$��)O��� ����!&�# � $� ����$�'� $�(��&��%$�"���(+�./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?�,�̀�$A)���*+�$*��$��"$���$%� ���#$* ��# �&�$��!�$*!�(���� ��"�*����))�-�)!��*�Z$��A*�*%$�#��()�O��))���"��*�*-�&�$��!�$*!�!��))�*���� ��)�!!���"��*��%%�# ���,fI����
F��
�D,�L"�*�"�* !� $� ��!��-���"�* �"�+�$*)+�(��"�����*���� �*-��*��!�-*���(+�J��*-��g����,hI�	��	
�Y��V�ij
��D���,�JA! $"����$�!�����(+���&��!�* � �� ����$��!����!� ���$�*���$�� ����A �$��N����-�* �$%� ���$�*���$%� ������)�&�$&�� +����#��./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?����))�#$""�*#���$�',kI�c�����l	m����,�./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?��!��))�*$ �(��)��()��A*���� ���&�$��!�$*!�$%� ��!��-���"�* �%$����"�-�!�$*��##$A* �$%�! ��'�!O�)$#'$A !O��##���* !O�%���!O���)�+!��*�"�*A%�# A��*-O���)�+!�$%�#������!O��# !�$%�n$�O�-$���*"�* �)��# �$*!O�! � ��$%����O�$���*+�$ ����#�A!��(�+$*�� ���#$* �$)�$%� ���"�*A%�# A������� ����$��*$ �!�"�)��� $� �$!���*A"��� ��,oI�l�XF�\�X�	D�,�pqQrst�u�vrws�xsyz{wQ|}�PQRS��"�'�!�*$���&��!�* � �$*�$�������* +O��B&��!!O��"&)���O�$��$ �����!����-����*-�"$)�O�%A*-�O��A! O�#$��$!�$*�$��$ ����(�# �����$��$�-�*�!"!,�J$* ��# $��!��))������*$�

./0123�4�5162�7289:60;<�=0>?~����������������������������������������������� =0�/6>���/���� ¡¡

l



����������	
��	���������������������������������	���
��		����������������������		�	������	��
�������	����	�����������	�	�����������������������������������	
�	����������������������������������������������
�������
������������������������		�����	�����������������������������
���������	�	���	�����
��	�������������	�����		������	��	���		����������������������������	��������	������������������������������	�	��������
��������������������������������	������������
������������������������������������
����������������������		�������
�����������	���������������������	���������� !"#$ %&�'$�#�(")#$#*��������������
	���
����������
��
��������������	�����
����������������������	������������������+	��������������
��
����������������+	�������	���������������������������������������������������������	�������
��
��������������������������������������������,�����������
������������������������������
����	�����������	��	�

����	������������	��������
��������
����������
��
��������������������������+	����������	��������������������������	������������-��������������	�����������	������������
��	����������������������������������������	�������������������������	�

�������	��
������������������������������������./�0���1�����������2���������	���������	�������������3���
��
�	�����������������	��������������������������
��	�������	���	������������������	������������������������������������
��
��������������	����	�����
�����4)56� 6�758)&�9:�:)5;�9$�#&��<�������
�����������	�������������	���������������	���������	�����������	��������	�����	�

����	�������������������
��������=����	����������
��	�����	�����
���������������������
���������������
��	��������������>�;�;?�)@�A:�758�B5�#56!$#*@�C58�)$&D�!"E$#*�"�9$�#�F9" �B�5#�758)�!5;���3��	�������������������������������
�����������������������������	��������������������
����������������

GHIJKL�M�NJOK�PKQRSOITU�VIWXYZ[\�]̂ _̀ab�cd�Zef]ghiĵ àklm�n[offpnZqrns[t[qsf VIuHOWv�wHx�yz{||

l



���������	
�������	��
��
���
����������
�����������
���������� !
��"#������
��
�$�
�� �
����������
��
�$��
��%����
���
�$��
�$�
# �"����
$�%�
&���
����
��
�
���������� !
���������'
�
(��� �����
�$��
��
"!
�$���
����
���
���� )
�
�"
���&��
�� 
�$�
�$���
���
��!
���
���
�$� ���
� �"
�$�
&���'
�
�� ��
��
#�!
*'+,-
#� 
"���$
�� 
#���
�(�
�"�(���
."���"("
�$� ��
/012'
��
�$�
�%���
�$��
�$�
����������
���� ��
� �
���������
�������
"�)
�
�$���
#�!
�� 
���
����������
����
��
�$�
#�����
 ����
��
����
��
���
���� ��!3�
����
���
����������
�����'
�
�� ��
�$��
�$�
�"�(��
���
�� �$
��
�$�
�#���
"� ���
45����6
��
�$�
�����
# ���
�
$�%�
�� ���
��
#�!
����!'
��
�$�
�%���
��
�
�"
(����������
���$
�$�
�� �)
�
����
�������
�$��
��"#��!
# �� 
��
#������
��
��!
������
�� ("�)
��&�����)
������
"����)
� 
 �%���
�����'
�
�� ��
��
��%�
789:;<
=
>:?;
@;ABC?9DE
F9GH
�$�
�##� �(���!
��
��� ���
"!
(�I������������'
J�!
��""���
� 
 �%���
#�����
��!�$� �
��
�$�
���� ���
"(��
&�
 �"�%��
�""�������!
(����
KLMNOP
Q
RNSO
@;ABC?9DE
F9GH
��
���������
%��
#$���
����
��
KLMNOP
Q
RNSO
TOUVWSMXY
ZM[\)
���
!�(
$�%�
�#����
�� ����!
���$
5$�
]̂ _̀ a
��
��� ���
�$�
���(�'
��
�$�
�%���
�$��
"!
� ��%�����
������
&�
 ����%��
��
"!
������������)
�
�� ��
��
#���
�$�
�(��
��� !
��
�( 
���%� ������
���
���� ������
���$
��!
������
"����
#������
.�$��$
����(���
 �%����
��
b��#c)
d�"�
J�%��� )
J����e�
f���)
g�����)
h���&���
���'2'
��
"!
��""����
���i� 
 �%����
� �
"������
�$�
��"#����
��� !)
�$�
#���
"(��
&�
�""�������!
 �"�%��
���
����
 ��(��
��
�����
������
&!
KLMNOP
Q
RNSO
TOUVWSMXY
ZM[\'

KLMNOP
Q
RNSO
TOUVWSMXY
ZM[\jklm
nopqrs
tu
kvwnxyz{oqr|}~
�l�ww��k����l�l��w ZM�LS[�
�L�
�����

l



EXHIBIT 13 

l



Assigned To: Assignment Date 

Assigned

Date 

Completed

Notes

DC Forward schematic to BOS 8/24/2023

Landscape 

Vendor

Tree Inventory - at risk trees 7/27/2023 10/1 - Transfer task to D2E

DM Purchase nameplates for supervisors 

and staff

7/27/2023 On hold for Resident Supervisor 

appointment

DM Beware Alligators signs – get pricing 3/23/2023 7/27 Board to decide on sign design & 

posting locations then staff can price

Sign approved, direction to order a few

8/21 - On hold - 10 sign to be ordered 

from SmartSign w/ 6ft U Chanel kit once 

confirm delivery location & installer

9/8 - proposal for installation & delivery 

address for signs requested of Apex Home 

Improvement (Serenoa HOA handyman)

9/20 - emailed reminder to Apex and 

reached out to Peick Painting

DM Additional quote for materials and 

install for monument lights & outlets

3/23/2023 Ongoing: Sourcing vendors (equipment 

suppliers separate from installers)

DM – District Manager (Kyle Darin, Vesta District Services)          DC – District Counsel (Jere Earlywine, Kutak Rock)

DE – District Engineer (Greg Woodcock, Stantec)

Avalon Groves –  Outstanding Action Items FY 2023
Completed action items have been archived

l


	@1CL
	@2023-09-28 Draft Agenda - AG
	1 EXHIBIT cover 1
	1a Acquisition of Edgemont Improvements and Related Work Product - Avalon Groves
	2 EXHIBIT cover 2
	2a Edgemont Acquisition Review
	2b Avalon Groves Area 4  Review Report
	3 EXHIBIT cover 3
	3a AG Res 2023-17 Authorizing Final Requisitions_Forestar 2021 Bonds
	4 EXHIBIT cover 4
	4a Avalon Groves - Ownership Maintenance Map
	5 EXHIBIT cover 5
	5a Steadfast - AG September 2023 Waterway Inspection Report
	6 EXHIBIT cover 6
	6a Steadfast - AG 2023 Aquatic Maintenance Addendum
	7 EXHIBIT cover 7
	7a AG - Pressure Cleaning Chemicals Responses
	7a1 DE Pressure Washing - AG Clean Fences, Monuments & Sidewalks - $3,575.00
	7a2a Fireman Tom - AG Clean Fences & Monuments - $1,600.00
	7a2b Fireman Tom - AG Clean Sidewalk - $1,548.60
	7a3 Squeegee Squad AG sidewalk and fence cleaning - $3,500.00
	7a4 Unashamed AG Clean sidewalks, monuments & fences - 4,000.00 Revised
	8 EXHIBIT cover 8
	8a AG Res 2023-18 Amending FY 24 Meeting Schedule
	9 EXHIBIT cover 9
	9a 2023-08-24 AG Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
	10 EXHIBIT cover 10
	10a Avalon Groves Aug 2023 Fin
	Cover
	Bal_Sheet
	P&L
	2017A-1 AA1
	2017A-1 AA2
	2017A-2 AA2
	2019
	2021 AA3
	2021 PH 3-4
	2022 AA4
	CIP 2019
	Const 2021 
	2021 34 CONST
	CIP 2022 (AA4)
	BANKREC
	Check Register

	11 EXHIBIT cover 11
	11a Ratify - Ronald Vail Plumbing - AG - Backflow tests - $267
	12 EXHIBIT cover 12
	12a Outstanding Action Items 9-20



